E E kB -

|<

[

=

X

X.

Flagler County EOC
1769 E. Moody Blvd
Bunnell, Florida 32110
Thursday, May 16, 2013 - 10:00a.m.

Call to Order

Introductions, Pledge of Allegiance, and Roll Call
Welcome New Membership

Approval of February, 2013 meeting minutes *

Old Business
A. Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness Grant
i. Planning — Commodity Flow Study
ii. Training — Upcoming Classes

B. Hazards Analysis Update
i. Program Updates

C. Biennial Exercise Committee

New Business
A. Training Task Force Update
B. LEPC Chair/Staff Meeting
C. SERC Meeting

Reports
A. Treasury Report
B. Training Committee
C. Hazardous Materials Release Report

Other
A. Presentation by the National Weather Service — Jacksonville Office
B. Clay County - After Action Report
C. Flagler County — TBD
D. West, Texas Explosion

Public Comments

Adjournment*

*Denotes Action Required



TAB III



; Pr:mary Name |

Occupatlonal Category

| ) Altemate Name
Ch|ef Michael Bazanos Flreflghtmg
Henry Bonar Facility Owner Amy Pilgrim
Morrison Braren Non-Elected Local Official
Terry Carr Local Environmental Jean Richards
Sandi Courson Health
Paul Christ Transportation Michelle Sanders
Bill Decker Local Environmental
Sheriff Joey B. Dobson Law Enforcement Adam Faircloth
Brad Elias Health
Lenny Ensalaco Firefighting Rolf Preuss
George Faucher, Jr. Firefighting
Gerry Gividen Interested Citizen
Ben Huron Interested Citizen
Martha Ira Local Environmental Karl Reno
Gracie Kennedy - Local Environmental Matthew Harris
Chief Richard Knoff * Firefighting Jonathan Lamm
William Lord Facility Operator
Steven Millican Emergency Management
James Murphy Community Group
Quin Romay Emergency Management Ryan Simpson
John Russell Local Environmental
John Scott, IlI Firefighting
Andy Sikes Hospital
Harvey Silcox Firefighting Danny Yeager
Chief Joel Sneed Firefighting John Contestabile
Roger Studenski Transportation David Dunkley
John Ward Emergency Management Maria Haney
Ken Wilkey ** Facility Operator Mark Logue
Mlke Williams Law Enforcement James Watford

- Chalrperson *
Quorum 9 Members

. Vice-Chairperson** |




TAB IV




Northeast Northeast Florida
Florida Local Emergency Planning Committee
Regional Wednesday, February 13, 2013

Council

DISTRICT . |

10:00 a.m. 4

MINUTES

A meeting of the District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee was held on Wednesday, February
13th, 2013, at 10:00 a.m., at the Northeast Florida Regional Council, 6850 Belfort Oaks Place,

J acksonvﬂle Florida 32216 Chair Richard Knoff called the meeting to order with the following
members:

Present Excused :

Chief Michal Bazanos — Firefighting M. Bill Decker — Local Environmental

Ms. Amy Pilgrim for Henry Bonar — Facility Owner  Mr. George Faucher — Firefighting

Mr. Morrison Braren — Senior Planner ) - Ms. Martha Ira — Local Environmental

Mr. Terry Carr — Local Environmental B, Mz, William Lord — Facility Operator

Ms. Sandi Courson — Health e Mr. Roger Studenski — Transportation

Ms. Michelle Sanders for Paul Crist - T ransportauon - . Mr. John Ward — Emergency Management

Mr. Adam Faircloth for Sheriff J oey Dobson — Law - 'Mr Quln Romay Emergency Management
Enforcement = ' N

Brad Elias, M.D. — Health e ;' : Absent ,

Chief Lenny Ensalaco — Firefighting N - Mr. Andy Sikes — Hospital

Mr. Gerry Gividen - Interested Citizen - Chief Mike Williams — Law Enforcement
Mzr. Benjamin W. Huron — Interested C1t1zen s
Ms. Gracie Kennedy.—Tocal Env1ronmenta1

Chief Richard Knoff - Firefighting ,

Mr. Steven W. Millican — Emergency Management

Mr. James Murphy — Community Group '

Mr. John Russell - Local Environmental

Lt. John W. Scott, III — Firefighting

Chief Harvey Silcox — Firefighting

Chief Joel Sneed - Firefighting

Mr. Ken Wilkey — Facility Operator

Guests: Robert Crosby, Department of Homeland Security
Chris Porter, USCG
Evangeline Gormley, USCG
Brian Gibson, FDEM
Lt. Jonathan Lamm, Alternate for Chief Knoff

Staff Present: Eric Anderson and Bonnie Magee



Chairman Knoff welcomed everyone to the LEPC Meeting. All rose for the Pledge of Allegiance. After
calling roll, it was determined that quorum was met. The Chairperson took a few moments to introduce
the newly appointed members (Mr. John Russell, Local Environmental; James Murphy now representing
the Community Group and Ben Huron, Interested Citizen for Local Environmental) and welcomed the

guests.

* APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chair Knoff called for a motion to approve the November 14, 2012 minutes. A motion to approve was
made by Lt. John Scott, seconded by Ms. Gracie Kennedy. The motion carried unanimously.

OLD BUS]NESS

Hazardous Material Emergency Preparedness Grant Mr Anderson stated that the HMEP grant is
comprised of two components: Planning and Training. He we have not yet started the Commodity Flow
Study, which will use the planning portion of this grant. It is anticipated the study will begin in the
April/May time frame to meet the June dehverable date.

The Trammg aspect of the funding was used to send 42 responders to the HazMat Sympos1um at Fire/
Rescue East in Daytona Beach. After the bills from the symposium are settled, Mr. Anderson believed
there would be $18,000 left in training for this cycle. The Training Committee would be getting together
to identify future training opportun1t1es 1mrned1ately follow the LEPC meeting.

Hazards Analysis Update' ' Mr Anderson explamed that thlS aIso included two parts. The Hazards
Analysis Site Visit results were due to the State on February Ist for all seven counties. The LEPC staff
takes care of five of the counties: Baker, Clay, Nassau, St. Johns and Putnam, the reports for which have
been submitted. Flagler and Duval take care of their own hazards analysis site visits. Once the approval
has been received, Mr. Anderson will create discs which will be forwarded to the first responders and
Emergency Managers throughout the Region.

The second aspect is the Hazards Analysis Site Visits, for which the State is looking to make changes on
the way these are done, The State feels the current system can be handled by new computer technology
and therefore we should change to better use program dollars. They feel there is value in the face-to-face
aspect of the program, but haven’t made any decisions on how this is going to change. There are no real
recommendations yet, but Mr. Anderson will pass along information as it is received.

NEW BUSINESS

Training Task Force Update: Lt. Lamm discussed the HazMat Symposium that was held at Fire/Rescue
East. The HazMat Symposium went very well. On the first day, there were 102 attendees and the second
day there were 121 in attendance. Lt. Lamm discussed the eight classes that were offered, saying that the
wall in one of the break-out room had to be moved to accommodate all the attendees. He complimented
the instructors who donated their time as well as Lt. John Scott and Eric Anderson, who did a lot of the
work to pull the symposium together. Our district had the largest attendance at the seminar. Lt. Lamm
said a huge message was sent to the other LEPC districts about the value of the training. He feels there
will be an even better turnout next year. This is not about us, it’s about educating the responders and the




private industry people. The comments felt that more hands-on training will be valuable for next year’s
training.

Chair Knoff commented on the excellent attendance response with 42 with an almost equal response from
all the counties (Baker sent 7, Nassau sent 9, Putnam sent 6, Clay sent 8, Flagler sent 6, St. Johns sent 6).

Mr. Terry Carr commented on the symposium addressing both the private and public sector. Mr. Carr
made a motion to write and send a letter of appreciation to each of the volunteers and staff involved in
putting on the symposinm. The motion was seconded by Gracre Kennedy and was uwnanimously
approved. L

Lt. Lamm will draft a letter detailing what was accomplished and provide the names and addresses to Eric
Anderson, who will send the letter to the appropriate parties.

Eric Anderson provided information on the other itemsr covered at the task force meeting, which included
that Transcaer will be coming September 10 — 13 at the Fire College in Ocala. Training will focus on
chlonne ethanol and anhydrous ammonia and wﬂl be free of cha:rge The LEPC will pay for lodging and

The State is going through the Training andkExereise Planning (TEP) to develop regional and statewide
training calendars/needs for the next three year cycle. Our local Training Committee will be getting

The State Fire College will be COnducting training on Anhydrous Ammonia for Safety Day on April 17,
2013. Assoon as Mr. Anderson receives further inforrnation he will get it out to the membership.

The State Homeland Security Grant Program hazardous materials teams recently conducted self-
assessments. Mr. Anderson said the scores came back with a 96.8% for the regular teams and 91.4% for
the advanced teams. He asked if anyone present from the HazMat side could provide further information
on this. Chair Knoff said these figures show a slight increase in readiness. There are 30 regional HazMat
teams that the State funds through the grant program. The funds are decreasing annually from the Federal
Government through the State, so all the teams are trying to show their response capability, equipment
staffing, training, certification and several other operating procedures. In order to save money normally
spent on hiring outside firms to do the assessment, they performed their own. Mr. Anderson informed the
group that if they wished to conduct a self-assessment, information was available through FDEM, which
he would be happy to provide to anyone interested.

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection will be providing a Hazardous Materials Sampling
Course. Gracie Kennedy said she had briefly heard about this, but had no definitive information. Mr.
Anderson said he would continue to check on it and provide information to the members.

The next SERC Training Task Force conference call is set for February 20, 2013 at 1:30. The next
scheduled meeting of the Task Force is April 4, 2013.

LEPC Chair/Staff Meeting: Mr. Anderson said that the only thing really touched on was the large
changes to E-Plan and the Tier II reporting. The State decided to get rid of HMIS and implement E-Plan,
which we were told will solve a lot of our problems. The State rolled this out pretty quickly and continues




to troubleshoot some of the problems. They have had a high call volume from people who are trying to
access the new system and implement the program.

Mr. Anderson stated that the LEPC would be holding a workshop here at the Council this afternoon in an
effort to offer assistance. Lt. Scott and Mr. Anderson will be assisting participants with registering on E-
Plan, getting their facility registered and navigating the new system. It is hoped that there will be a 90%
reporting rate through the new electronic reporting system.

Lt. Lamm said he and Lt. Scott have been working with private industry on this and let members know
that Lt. Scott is well versed in the E-Plan system. He said the current disparity is quite high and this is an
issue that significantly affects our first responders. We know there are problems, but we need to educate
our private and field personnel, it will hurt us. Lt. Scott thanked everyone who has been working with
him on this and said that at present it might not be the best system in the world, but it has everyone
working in the right direction.

Vice-Chairperson Wilkey said information regarding today s E-Plan class was sent to the First Coast
Manufacturing Association in the hopes that they will attend. Lt. Scott said he has met with JEA and
some other agencies to actually walk them through registration so they could get their reports submitted.
Chemical information is due by March 1. Mr. Anderson said he expects his call volume for technical
assistance to increase during the last weeks of February leading up to the due date.

SERC Meeting: Mr. Anderson said the SERC meeting [of January ,"235,,7 2013] basically covered the same
material as the previous meetings. The annual awards were presented and the LEPC Membership rolls
were approved. Supplemental Environmental Projects were discussed, which would enable facilities to do
projects, in lieu of fines for a chemical release, which would better their community, provide better
information to first responders. All LEPC’s have submitted a list of what they would like to see happen,
but the State would like to see what coUld'hélp us specifically in our district. He said that over the next
year, we will be working with FDEM staff to put more context to the general list and provide additional
projects. \ =

E-Plan and Tier IT Reporting: Chair Knoff said this has been covered. He felt that we are not quite
there yet with providing information electronically to the rural fire departments. Not all the fire
departments are reporting State Fire Incident Reports electronically. This will occur over time, as
technology improves, especially since a lot of rural fire departments are volunteer based.

Bi-Annual Exercise: Mr. Anderson said that there is a requirement to complete the biennial exercise next
year. He said he would like to form an exercise committee to tackle the objectives and scenarios to create
and complete the exercise. Since we only meet four times each year, it would be advantageous for the
committee to meet immediately following the LEPC meetings for perhaps an hour to go over what we
need to do so we can execute the exercise next winter, when the weather is more favorable. Ms. Gracie
Kennedy has volunteered to be on the committee and Mr. Anderson said he would email the membership
after today’s meeting to see who else would like to be involved. He is hoping to have a variety of
disciplines involved on the exercise committee. Chair Knoff said he anticipates having the committee in
place at the next LEPC meeting and asked members to contact Mr. Anderson. Under the HMEP
contract, Mr. Anderson said that one of the requirements is to conduct an exercise as well. He said that
the two pools of funds could be used to conduct one exercise, provided all requirements are addressed in
the one exercise. He said the requirements for each fund were contained in the packets provided.



REPORTS

Treasurer’s Report — Chair Knoff said there is currently a balance of $3,878 in the LEPC account.

Training Committee Report — Chair Knoff explained that Mr. Anderson had included a Training Request
form for future requests for training in today’s packet, which will go to Chief Silcox, chair of the Training
Committee. Mr. Anderson said he has not received a Training Request Form in over a year and there are
training dollars we can spend. Chief Silcox said that he had received one request but was in agreement
that more forms should be submitted for training requests.

Hazardous Materials Release Report — Mr. Anderson said that the tables included in the packet provided
a breakdown of hazardous materials incidents within the district. As District 4, he explained that in Table
1, there was an Anhydrous Ammonia leak at one of the breweries and. an Ethylene Glycol release at an
auto repair shop. Vice-Chairperson Wilkey informed the group that the Anhydrous Ammonia leak
occurred at his facility. He said there was a liquid pipeline, which penetrated the wall, which developed a
leak inside the wall. It was isolated quickly. It was initially reported pursuant to company policy, since
they were not sure of the quantity. It turned out not to be a large enough quantity to warrant reporting. In
reaction to this leak, the company is going through all of the plpehnes which penetrate walls and has listed
them as a capital project for replacement.

Mr. Terry Carr said an incident occurred at JIA Where ‘a fuel truck struck a post, punching a hole in the
tanker and causing 7,800 gallons of Jet A fuel fo be leaked onto the tarmac and into the stormwater
retention. They were able to recover approx1mate1y 2,300 gallons from the stormwater system and they
are now excavatmg the soil just outside of the taxi area. The leak and excavation is not affecting any of
the flights, since it is outside the taxi area. There were a lot of JFRD responders. Signature Flight hired
SWS Environmental to do the clean-up work. Also, and environmental contractor has been hired to
oversee the work, JIA also has its envuonmental contractor onsite to ensure their satisfaction with the
work. '

Mr. Anderson said that under Table II, there was one evacuation in Clay County. Chief Silcox explained
that a construction crew struck a feeder line into a neighborhood next to a church school. Students had to
be evacuated to another part of the campus while TECO Gas repaired the line. There were no injuries
and no fatalities. He said this is a common occurrence due to all the construction going on. TECO Gas
handled the leak within an hour. Discussion ensued regarding the difficulty of locating lines in older
areas, as the maps do not always show the exact location. Chief Silcox said that as TECO continues to
replace and repair lines, they are making changes to the mapping. Chief Silcox said that lines are now
wired to make it easier to locate them. Other times the company may find an electrical line and begin
digging away from it, but strike another line that was not labeled propetly on the map.

Under Table III, Mr. Anderson said there were two incidents: one in Duval County involving Natural Gas
and one in Flagler County involving Sulfuric Acid. He asked if any of the members present had any
information on either of these incidents. Lenny Ensalaco explained that the Flagler incident involved a
van carrying automotive batteries, which blew a tire, rolled over and struck a guard rail. The van’s roof
was ripped open, ejecting 35 batteries. It was a major clean-up. The tow truck company contacted Chief
Sneed to see if response was necessary, since nothing leaked from the batteries. Gracie Kennedy said her
organization responded to neutralize the area. The driver was taken to the emergency room for de-con.



Mr. Anderson said that Graph II on the back page contained all the information shown in the Tables for
each district,

Chair Knoff said that Clay County did a regional exercise on February 12® at the Clay Port and he will
provide a more in depth report at the next meeting.

OTHER

Chair Knoff said he would like to recognize members who received awards at the SERC meeting, starting
with the Thomas Yatabe Award which was given to Lt. Lamm. 'Chair Knoff read a summary of Lt.
Lamm’s contributions and achievements and then dehvered the award to him.

The second award was a Certificate of Appreciation to Chlef Ty Silcox, who received the award for his
contributions to the District. Chair Knoff delivered the award after readmg a summary of Chief Silcox’s
achievements.

Chair Knoff explained that the presentation by the Na’&'cnal Weather Service has been cancelled due to
the current weather conditions. It will be rescheduled for the May LEPC meeting.

Next Meeting - Chair Knoff said that the next meeting is scheduled for May 8" at the Flagler County
Emergency Operations Center. It has been requested that the meeting be moved to May 15" due to the
Governor’s Hurricane Conference, which Mr. Anderson is scheduled-to attend. It was noted that the
RDSTF Face-to-Face meeting is also scheduled for May 15". After some discussion, it was decided that
Thursday, May 16, 2013 at 10:00 am worked best for the group. The availability of the Flagler EOC
will be double checked and the group will be notified of any change. Mr. Anderson asked any member
who would not be able to attend to contact hnn

Steve Millican, Emergency Manager at Naval Stat10n ‘Mayport, said that on March 20, 2013, NOAA and
the National Weather Service will be holding their “Atlantic Basin Tsunami Exercise.” This is more of an
awareness program, since Mayport has a substantlal amount of government property. He urged any
starting at 8:00 am. This is also their triennial recertification for Storm Ready/Tsunami Ready. The
Coast Guard and National Weather Service will be in attendance. Mayport is the only naval base in the
world Tsunami-Ready certified through the National Weather Service. A lot of other facilities contact
Mayport about how they respond and move assets when this type of event occurs. He imvited the
membership to come out to attend. Al Sandrick will be making a presentation. He will provide additional
information to Mr. Anderson.

Chair Knoff asked if invitations were sent to the coastline emergency management groups and county
emergency managers. Mr. Millican said he spoke with Director Jacobson as far as a Duval County
initiative, but he should be able to stretch it as far north and south as they would like. Mr. Millican said
he expects the tabletop to run from 8:00 am to noon, depending on the number of questions and
discussion on integration.



PuBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were offered.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the board, the meeting was adjourned at 11:18 am.



TAB V-A



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013
TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM:  Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness (HMEP) Planning and
Training Grant

Grant agreements/contracts have been received from the Florida Division of Emergency
Management for the 2012/2013 fiscal year. A total contract amount $58,370 has been
allocated for HMEP Planning and Training related activities. Refer to the sections below
for more specific information regarding the grant.

HMEP Planning

HMEP Planning was allocated $20,000 to implement one annual project. LEPC staff has
begun a Commodity Flow Study, which identifies hazardous materials and extremely
hazardous substances transported over selected Interstate and U.S. Highway corridors.

Observations at key points have already begun. Data is being collected and analyzed. The
final report will be submitted to FDEM in June, and the final report data will be included
in the LEPC Plan, which is going through revision in preparation for review.

Attached - Commodity Flow Methodology *

HMEP Training

HMEP Training was allocated $38,370 for the 2012/2013 fiscal year. The remaining
Training dollars are encumbered for use in three (3) upcoming training opportunities.

1) Eight (8) members of the regional HazMat Response Teams will be attending the
International Hazardous Materials Response Teams Conference on June 6-9,
2013. This will provide 30 hours of training for each individual attending.

a. Attached — Conference Courses*

2) Four (4) responders will be completing an Advanced HazMat Life Support
Course on May 8-10, 2013.
a. Attached — AHLS Syllabus*

3) 25 Members of Nassau County Fire/Rescue will be participating is a 16 hour
course for Hazardous Materials Incident Command May 7-8, 2013.
a. Attached — HazMat IC Syllabus*



Attachment 1



Methodology

One team member will be responsible for conducting the placard survey of trucks
carrying extremely hazardous substances (EHSs). They will record the observation
location, date and time, direction of travel, weather temperature, name of carrier,
placard number, substance and container type. This information will then be
entered electronically for further review and analysis.

Nine key Interstates, state roads and U.S. highways have been acknowledge as
common routes that EHSs and hazardous materials are being transported on within
the Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC) District 4. Of the nine, five are
North- South bound (I-95, SR 16, US 1, US 301 & US 17), two are east- west (110 &
US 90), one runs northwest- southeast (SR 100) and the last circles around the city
of Jacksonville (I-295). Although most of the observations will be done directly off of
the subject highway, we are currently in contact with an employee at the weigh
stations in various counties who may allow us to observe from their facility as well.

The corridors of focus and the counties they will be observed in are:

Primary North/South Corridors

e [-95 Nassau County
e [-95 Flagler County
e US17 Clay County

Primary East/West Corridors

e [-10 Baker County
e US90 Duval County
e SR100 Putnam County

Alternate sites if time allows

e [-295 Circumnavigates Jacksonville
e SR 16St. Johns County

Surveys conducted on major interstates and highways will be done for a
minimum of two hour periods and a minimum of three hour periods for the
state roads and minor highways. In order to gather the most accurate data for
the study, surveys will be conducted during morning and afternoon business
hours and at several locations of each of the subject roads.




Attachment 2




«JIVISNVHL  wawiedaq aai4 Aunod alownjeg

uo1335 A1348S puUe ait4 jelisnpu] D4vi

swniedaq a4 Ay asowpeg

‘uoneysiBaj K1ayes-o1qnd
pUe ‘@NJ534 pue Y2ieas ‘s1sisesip
[einjeu ‘sjeudlew snopiezey
’3SUOASBI WISLI01IY "3DIAISS [e21PaW
Aousbiraws ‘Bunubyaiy up spadxe
Buipes) s,pjiom syl ase saquis

saUIbE JUIWBIoJUD-ME]
pue Sw3 ‘a1y woly s1apuodsal Isii -

SaM|I0€) [RI9P3) WO JelS
AouabIsWa pue [e3USWIUOIIAUY «

Ino pue ‘s191ybyaly uoljjiw 7' ueyl
alow jo diysiapes| ay3 syuasaidal
D4v1 9y saoines fousbiswa Jo
siebeuew pue siaoyjo Auedwod
‘SI9UJ0 3.y JOIYD ‘SJBIYD J93IUNJOA
pue 1931e> 01 diyssapes] Gupiaoid
u9aq sey D4y Y1 ‘sieak oL Jo4

(34Vv1) S431HD 3414
40 NOLLVIDOSSY
TYNOILVNYILNI

s1stjeidads pue

uoIssas BuisoD $|eu0IsS3404d WISLOLDLIAIUND) «

WE 0Q:L L~ We 006
ule 00:6 — We 0o:g

6 ANNMAVANNS

isepjeaud [euuosiad uolInqusip pue uoneuodsuely -
SUOISSILIWO) 3suodsai-Aouabiaws ajels -
: [suuosiad Aisnpul-swnpep -
wd g5y — wd 007 SuoIssag INoyealg
- wd og:L - We 0oL L ,
wd 00:} ~We 06
we 00-L | ~ we Qo8 ,

8 INNF ‘AVAYNLYS.

s9awwod buluued Aouabisws fexoT -
sisuue]d pue sisbeuew ST -
-s3911wwod butuueld Aousbiswg -

SUOISSaS noyesug swiea} asuodsal JewizeH - |
:SIIANILLY
wid 0or9 —.wid gt
wd gp:g — wd oo:| SUOISSS ,Se_‘mem
wd 009 - We gLl usdo J1eH 1914x3
wd 0L - we ogiLL - . poun
: E‘m;oou: = Emo 16 = UoIssas _m._mcm,,u mE:wao
We 00:6 - We 0/ , :

JleH ugiux3 Ul :ozamum,m mc_v_‘_o,g,umz ,

SUDISSSS 1IN0y ealq ; . :
uo11e30| JUSIUIAUOI 2 Ul Buljaa. :
£ANNCAVAIYd 13 1934 NCILY2N@E EIALNI NV ©

; seiuuniioddo Bululel) uo-spuey pue sdul pjay ENBINA S
wd 00:6 = We 0pig - : ,

mmz:;;gmm_:..;,

SUOISSIS ,mu:w._&:,oumi suadxa Japew 193(gns @%m@%@h@h@@ o

:$94n123)11 9SNEI3Y 92URIAHUOT) SWes| suodsay
[eUOI3EUIR1U| DY} PIPUSTIR SARY $I9PE3] PUE SWIES) 1ewzey ‘sJeak 0g 104

EIMTVA EEVVEENM NOIDE LR

3oy 0112 ,Q,a 24D ST UD SN0 iy :

eoueleiuoD swpe] esuodsey

STIVIHd3ILVIN
SNOAQAVZVH
N ¢ N\




§ +3ewzey/biejermmm je Jaysibay

YO s oysIoN 214 (XL}

A3unod spupH “103ouIp100) Buiups] ‘pubk WOlIM
PUD SJUOdng ‘ISIUSYD YIIDISIY UIZIN3LY DUNISIEY
'SUOISDIP [RIIITE] BYY JO S|elep

a1 yBnoays bupjiom pue Abatens areudoldde
a3 Bunoajes yum Buuuibaq ued uonse ue
dojanap [jim s3uapnls ‘siujod JusISSIsSE AB)
3yl ybnosyy Buipiom Ag “siujod uoissnosip

Aoy Aq paylssep ‘soueuads jo A1allen € woly
»ard | syuedpiued uoissas siyi Guung
UOSIOg ANOA YDid - SOLRUIIS JRWZRH 12 LDd

Aysianiug) 91035 jupAAsuuad

4321y Q A13JDS UOLIDIPDY JUDISISSY ‘KaISury JIoW
‘saonead Aoains puuosiad

pue suofieiado Jusuinasu] Uo Jaysaal e
APNPUL ||IM pPUe SIDINOS UOHEIPEL [RNID. 35N
[Im sse 3y 'sanbiuydal uonesado uswnasul
|ediBojolpes pabueape pue s{[iys Jiseq

apoeud | sispuodsal ‘uoissas syl Buung
uopeIuUIWNIISU]

uopeipey pesueApy :913d

VS0 SoJuoIAUg
\QEuUM&BEVEQ $3[0$ JO J010221{T I0}U3S SENL\S. SuYyD
*249Y1 1IN0 51 Bulyiawos 1 Ajauspl Appinb

03 $105UdS SO PUe i ‘Ald & YoNs siagus
3sn KJ9A[309))3 O3 MOY IBAOD |jIM UOISSIS SIY ]
£8a9y LInQ Suryiswog axayy 51:51Id

o

Juawydag

3414 (1) UMOIIPPIN “(198) 14D UolDIIDG K3|pDIg 313q0Y
PUD £2U] ‘SAIDPOSSY AWY F01ONAISU| 1301I3JDA 3Gy
*sjuBpnis 3yl Aq pasn pue palesisuowsp

3q {jim SINIQE pue SINes) mau Auews pue
Buiajona st 03WYD sweiboid 31 1oy suefd a1nny
pue ‘(YHOV LOTdHVIN ‘S[ea1Wayd OINYD

‘WA0AN VYD) s1onpoid Jo NS OIWYD 1uaLnd 3y}
uo syuedipiued arepdn jjim uoissas Aep Jjnj SIyL
ajepdn 33NS 0AWVD 339]dwio) iz LId

DRPWZPH dopnnsu; ‘ainnby

S1D pUD {DIDWZDH 43ID31)~0D/ISUMQO~0)) ‘UDWIIOL) 30f
saInuIW

ul ey Aue (344 19doid pue s1siawt 1281100
Buisooyd ‘auoz Joy jenlul ‘splezey ‘a1els |edisAyd)
dri-az)s 01 3|qe 3q fIm I5anoD iyl Bupjel syuspnis
'SIEDIUIDYD JO DUMXIULIO [EI[WAYD UMOUNUN L0
umouy Aue o3 puodsas Apuaidyys pue Ajpyes o3
s1apuodsas S|qeus 1e4],,,51934S 183YD, Mews 193115
3Aj3eAOUUI N0 s33eI0dIoDU] WiSISAS DREWZe} 3Y L
Iurpayy.

MOJag/3urT 343 3A0qY DIFCWZRH L1]d

‘uonpiodio) 4syg Kuunzas puv L13)ps

UoNNGLYSIQ DILIBWY YLION 42DDUDYY A1INCDIW SDWOY ]
JSyg 1e Lodsuely iedjel

Jages ug Buipte s jeyl uopesuswajdun ABojouyday
pue suoljesapIsu0d 3suodsal 19A0D pue 3PIXo

3UBJAY1S JO MBIAIBAC UR BPIA0Id ‘SIPNIS ISEI MIIASE

‘Awiojeue Jedjiel JO SI5eq. Y] JAA0D [[IM UOISSIS SIY L
ASY 03 preayy oJom

d

wd go:5 ~ wd go:1

“up AKupdwo) puo SiNCWap ag JUCd NQ ISIU3YD
puv i3ppa7 wpay asuodsay Juogn( Aejpury Aiog
auj Aupduio) puo N 3@ 1Uod nq W
asuodsay DILIWY YIION JUOJN( 42)3ay SOWOYL
SMIIARI AI0JSIY 9563 [en3de pue

sBUmY fe2 JO MBI UO SPUEBY SIPN|aU| UO|SSas
inoy 1613 sIYL iom siedad Jeym pue Hesy
Kayr aiaym 1|inq a1 Aoy moy s1ed fies tnoge
MOUY 01 Pasu sJ3puodsal |2 Jeym 935 swoD
saey buniies) K1vjes

moq Buisn/sse]) ey ;HIVISNVYL:rLId

Juaunpdaq a4

{(N1) DD “(33Y) 42142 UOYDIIDG 434n( PADYDIY puD
£2uf UDWZDY IQ ‘03D PUD JUIPISLG U3Q3MA SLIYD
uawdinba uoiesyuap;

pue UONDI1IP pPIdUBAPE pue Jiseq Buisn
S9S1219XD UCIIEIYIUIPI [EIIWBYD PUE 'SISI5aX
Paseq-0LRURIS ‘SUOIIRJISUCWBP [EIIWaYD
yBno.y) anlfe saWod sjelalew snopiezey

Jo Aaasiwayp 3y "sanbjuyoal pue s|ool
uofiefiiw pue ‘UoNEIYNUSP] PUE UOIID31BP
‘uonenodsues) pue abeiols ‘1oireyaq 1onpoid
sa1e12Ip Alisiwiay) jAnsiwayd paljdde sy
siyl-ssep Asisiwayd sbesane inok Jou sy siyy
Ansjway) [exnje] peseg olieudds :gL3d

ng “ Y fouaBiawy Jed[iey INoqy mou)y
0} pajue nop buikien3 ,¥IVISNVHL:0LDd

Isyoprads Bujuipiy uonpliodsuply 3jos “iby
SUOHDIIAQ 2100 [3DYIIN pUD 1DTT ‘sisyjpirads buruipif
uonpyiodsuply 30s 1IEDUDY [DIFUID ‘AJOM PIADT
*S101R[NWIS

pue sfapowd juey obied anbiun ino uo siuappul
PaIRMUS BujIoMm WL IINS JO UOISSIS UOOUWISYE
ue pue sonJ1 juel obied jo aGpagmou InoA pling
03 UOISS3S BUIUIOW € JO 1SISUDD [JIM UOISSDS SIY |
Isijerdads ypnag quej jo aIseLy :600d

$31DII0SSY pUD SIUDINSUCD
pnbopjasag Aydinyy ‘auiivd DT YIaW Aydinyy
SfAYIN PUD 153)DI20SSY PUD SIUDINSUOD) pnbopfaAdY
Aydsnpw uauyand 377 vIGW ‘onbapjassg opupwiry
JUSAS [eialeW snopiezey e 1e Aljgisuodsal
[e21paw aney oym RuuosIad [edipaw Auabisws iof
paubisap s| 3] ‘feuuosiad asuodsal oy Ajdde Lays se
S3NSS| [EDIPAW $3I0]dX3 PUR SSYNUSPI UOISSIS S
21PN JeWZRH :80Dd

wawpdaq i (M)

puowpay upuanal] ‘Yyws Yar pup fuswiidag ai4
(¥M) 31pas qupuainayy ‘|bupis upsng (dnoto uosjo ay 4
JUDYNSUOD PUD JBUIDIL 4RUpNY U3S ADWZDH (X1) f1uno)
SLIDH ‘1ng Apy /W3] asuodsay [pLIBIDW STOPIDZDH (GW)

£10Z 9IUdI3u0) swea) asuodsay sjensiely snoplezey [euseurdiuf « J4vl - &

Auno) Aiawobyuo ‘(33y) upydoy) ‘0S5 106919
29Uj “$a1Bj0SSY pub AIdUg JUapisald fipwiz Py
dcwﬁmucm _mzaum ue je Xiw ay3 oul C\SO‘EM

Buiaq 210J9G WOOISSE[ 3Y1 Ul IUSPIDUI SjeLSIe W
snopJezey uo-spuey, 919[dwos e bupusiedxs
Aq s|ds 9yl SUCY pUE Y 3AD3YS ue dojansp
01.MOY Ule3a] o3 31| PINOM OYmM 3Oyl oy [espl

$) doysyiom siiy] "sojol snouea ui edpiied oy
Ayuniuioddo ue sey auokians pue buibusyeyd
aiow AfpaissaiBoud 196 soueuads ay | ApusISYIp
2UOP U39q INRY P(NO 1BYM pue 1yBL UM
JEYM SSNOSIP 01 MIIASI J31q e Yum patsfdwiod

S| OlIRUSS YT "OLIRUIIS € 10} (dY]) UR]d UORDY
1USPIDU| BJES PUR 3ADSYS Ue Jo Juswdofeasp
ay1 ybnoayl papinb aue sjuednied “siouuow
ssajailm uOsIYbI en sbuipeal susydsowle
BUWII-|ESL PUE JULMIOS UONIR|NLILS 1310
~21e1s Buisn soLIeUddSs DIIsI[RSL YIMm siapuodsai
sabua|leyd doysyiom SARSRISIUL SiY]

qeq £>uajadwo) 193130 Jewzel :£00d

wdQ:g = weQo*g

o,

upwwnig doiysion 129usbug mojfa4 ‘pduiod Juwog
‘payuny

S1.a3pds 43)5169.1-3.d 3503]d "Al2jRS WIBLI.UIIM
Jeap ued Jspuodsal 35y U3 5e NOA Moy pue sie
SpIEzeY Y3 1eym LIea "Se0IASR JOINPUOIILISS

pa1esBalul jo Bunnidenueus syl ul PIZHIN
91 1243 5|eo1WaUD JUILIP 00 1940 318 213y [

(2315 3J0) qed J01npussIWSg
s,uewwng doJYioN JO Inoj

dnoio abrupapy upuay

uabouppy [314n33s pup A3o4ns [puoibay ‘zaony o)
uooulaye a3yl uj jeadas

fitm UOIsSas sIY ] 19559A Jo adAy sius Buinjonur
£ousBiawa 1ay10 J0 3JY ‘19ACH(|O] B JO JUDAS

BY1 U IUNODDE. OLU] UdeL Bq ISNW 1Byl pauies|
SU0SS3] pue ‘swaisAs Buntesado ‘sainieay juel
oBed aujjosel 9ob-1OQ 940]dXa {[1m UOISSS SIY |
sHjuej auijosen 90 «HIYISNYUL:90Dd

sajupdwo] uopIodsuDLL DUDQ JOIPUIPIOOD 3400
1qisuodsay aypiodio) I 32A ‘UdYIDg 3UAD

*UOOUIALE 3y Ui 18adal
Iim uoissas sy "Aisnpul Bugney yuel obe>
3Y1j0 535104 JIom, 3y} ~ TLEDW PUe L0V100
‘Z0EJW *suopedyI>ads JUSIBYIP 334Y1JO SISISU0D
1.y J9iel1 Bujuiesy pazi|eads e aAey [|Im S
‘sJ9|ieus quel ofiies uo punoy sainieay A1aes
SNOLEA 3y} JO UolIeUR|dXS pUnOIe-y[2Mm B ISACD
I 3Inpow siy3 Jo uofiiod apisINe 3y *asuodsal
Aousbiawa patejal pue syuappul yuey obied
SNOLIEA JO UOISSNISIP BuIpnpUL‘paIanad 3q [Im
siafies1 pue syuey obied uonedydads | OQ [eI9ASS
ya1ym buunp 4101 yuel obied e jo Awoieue,
sapnpul ANpow siyl Jo uoiiod woolissep sy
dworynw/>3dsnINW cHIVISNVHL :S01d

3upIpap

fousbiawg joyuawnivdaq ‘ybmqspid jo Ayssanrury
AI01DI0GDT 3IUDULIOLIB] UDWNY 13puodsay
oudbsauig 405s8§0.d IDID0SSY Y210asIY UBJISOH
PIADQ ¢ T143(B19Z d ° “3jdIpulid 43[BIaz sawipf
‘RN

SHOM 01 UINIBS pUE ‘SpoYIaW uoielpAyal
pue Bujjoo aAn2aye ‘sseas 1eay 3yl Jo
Aanss ay) Buissade - UOIIBIPSWSI SAIIDIYD
UM SJE3pP 7 Hed '$sans jesy Jo uoiipaad
pueR s3SNED YUM S5jesp | 1ed suonesado

81y pue JEwzey ug Juawefeusw ssalls Jeay
S3SSIIPPE Jeuluwds (Anoy-g) ued-z sy
ssanS Jeol YIim Busfeaq :0Dd

IDWZDH 341 (VM) DWOIDL “UDDIUYD3] IDWZDH
1234 ByadLd RN WOIIM ‘Audwivdad st (Ym)
WD 401NASUJ IDWZDH IsfWdYy) 4adoid aras
‘ssanoid uopeiBalul sy

ssepy 2y 'spios pue ‘spinbi) ‘soseb
umowjun Buizusloeseys pue Buifjnuspr jo
ysel 3Y3 Ul 5)00] [nj1amod uiodaq 35N IGow
104 paubisap suaWNsUl 3533 ‘pakoldap
Apadoag suopeisdo asuodsas yewizey olul
s1939Woiads ssew/ydeiborewosyd seb
Aupigedes J|ny ‘Aijenb gey jo uoneiBaiul ayy
buiiqeus pabiasuod aney spusi [eIOAIS
SJUBPDU] S[RIIdJCN SNOPIRZRH Ul SWOD
Apqede) [iny Sunuswiajdui] :£0Dd

VSN sa1uodiAug ‘Gunaxiop

PUD 53D JO 10231[(J J0]U3S xttm\\s Sy
‘sjuappul 9dAL Jewizey uj pue sauIud

aoeds pauyuo: 10j uonsiep seb aiseq Jo
S{RIUSWBPUNY BY] U} ISIN0D SAISUBYILdWoD i
$1033913( PIOYpPUEH UOWMIOY)

10} U0132333( seD Jo sapduld :Z0Jd

wd 00:ZL - we go:g

SJ3IYD) 41 JO UOHDOOSSY [DUOIDUIBIU]

423437 UOISN IDWZDH 40§ JWS JaI[IN PADY2Y
SIUSPITUL 3591

1 Y00 [|Im uolsses siy | ‘sueid asuodsal pue
$D1100] JO UOIEN|EASRL € PISNED anRY [oueyld
3J0-uoijeniodsuel) 3Yi BULINP SIUIPLUI UIIBY
‘siapuodsal abusjjey> 01 aNuBuod sasuocdsal
|oueyag wappu; ay a3ebniw dpy o sueyd
uanium dojaasp pue asoyl AJruspl 01 pasu
519puOdsal ‘SIUIPIDUI JBIZRY |8 YUM Sy
jouey33 y3im buijeaq saepuodsay

loj sabuspiey) Bumupuoe) :Lodd

we o:L1 - we 008
93IANNTr ~,><n_m~_3_._._.‘




£ +1ewizey/Broyermmm je 1a1si6oy

Jusunodaq SWI pup a4 (gw) f1uno) s5,3b1039
duLld thumq woaf IpwzoH qu\um qumc&
'sjuBLISSasse 3sayl Buianpuod

104 559204d € 53UI[ANO pue JUSpRUL JeWiZEY

© 18 JU2WIsSISSE s pue piezey ybnoioyy

€ 10§ Pa3U aY3 5955n251p wesboud siy
Lyred-

Jsty pue piezey Buipuejsiepu() :y-10Z

o

wd gg:z -wd go:L

uado I1eH MqIyxd
wd 0Q:9 - we QgL L

iSSIWLOF JURA J UM NOA
1U9AS 12346 B 5| S1Y L sle Jewzey

ul 15318] Y1 BUISEIMOYS MOUS UOIYSE, 8
pue |[eH UGIYXT 3Y3 ULYIUN| 104N LIOr
MOYS UOIYsed pue YU SLTSY]

wid QO:L -~ we og:|L |

UOI553S JRIaUaD §l-GD

weo0iLL-wegle

L# Aupdwod

341 J23YUNYOA (FN) Ulfas] JoIYD ‘WPUUSG UDLIg
uawdinba spyy uo

$e3] 104 Sanbiuyda} uoieBmw pue sujod
24n|iej Aj2)]| UO SN0 |[IM 1] S10IITUUOD pue
‘sBumy ‘uonensul ‘Buress ‘UoldnIIsuo

30 sjeuazew ‘sWaisAs fuidid pue sadid
pnpu; 01 uawidinbs jueyd [esiwayd jo
$9dA1 SNOLIBA 941 JIA0D (1M UOISSIS SIY |
sadid :101 Jueld [eIwayd L1

‘JleIBp. Ul PAsSNIsIP 3¢ OS[e [JIm J3jem
40 951 syl Buniuy pue ‘A1ages Huiseaidul
‘a1sem BUnpas ‘s1s0d Busmo 'uoio]
UONEUIWRILODAP pue ‘[eldlew JUSqIospe
pue JUSQIosqR NYgD ‘SpoyIaw juesiad
ardiyniu uts6 Bueulwielucap Buipnpu;
pfay uoneueiuodap AIp 9y} ueds M
PIssnsip 39 01 SPOYLa|Y “UN1INISeI U]
pue suswdinbs ‘suewny woyy syuabe NygD
40 UO[1RU)WERILOISP SAIIBYD puUR 3)es 10]
59160j0UYDI] MBU BUIWIEXS {|iM UOISSSS S{Y )|
ABojouyraj uoneUIMLIUCIAQ]

ul sybnoayjesig gL

Juawipdaq 3414 (YY) siaboy 4o3ouIpioc)
S[DIIIDI SNOPIDZDH ‘PID3H WDIIM

‘sdeny asayy proae o3 siapuodsat

mojje [im 1yl sanbiuyaal Bujulesy Apjuapt

pue sasuodsal Bupnp swajqoid uowwod
12.19A35 AJUSp! 1M apy "s1apuodsal soy
uonesisnyy asned 1eyl,sden pues, asoyi Jo Ry
st asuodsal yewzeH -aweb 1noA uini Jo mofs
ued 1eY1-954n0d J|ob e jo ease ue st den pues i
sdeyj pues jJewzey :SLL

wWngy JOWZDH

{Vd) Aluncy yio4 4310 Bugupif ‘ues(iv) 3usn
ipasedasd

wea) JnoA S| ‘sispuodsas 1sow Joj Buppe| pue
[R1IUS553 §] JolARYD] jeulUE Diseg “swaqoad
[euonppe Bunieasn pue sjewue Bupjoods,
woyy davy 01 Aiessadau ase sanpadoid epads
*saanpa>0id uoI3p [ewjue |lews pue abie|
Pauyal aney SISIIRXD PRIINPUOd Ausdal

oM "paleUILIBIUGD 9] PINOD JeYY Sjewue
uopueduwiod 1daoe 1SN SISIBYS ‘SanIny 3y U}
pajepdr) uonRUIMEIU0I3( [RUWIUY pLL

2u} sapddpy 4012241 [p21uy23l ‘uubpy difiyd

JUD WD)

10/PUe 35N 10§ SUOISIISP 1O SUOTIDE Alessarau
3Y1 pue asn Buiinp suoleiwi| 3y3 ‘asn ol
Joud pasnbai uoneledaid ayl uo snooy [Im

3 "Buyiop sansloid [eajwsyd Jo asn pue
2482 ‘uond2|8s Jadoad sof pannbas abpapwmouy
pue BUILID BYL MIIAT [[IM UOISSIS 3Y |,
Buiyio|) aandvjoug

[2I1WAY) JO 35 PUE 4B “UCIIIIPS 1ELL

Aszuyay (11) 43A14 poopm

93143 3414/25ppaT WpaL A3tin335/y 3 aSODH Y
*a2e93ul [edpiunwy/[eLsnpul

JUSDYS PUE SjES 01 5493 IY) WIRS| pue ssep
Iy} pusily ‘siuswiedap aiy [edpiunw o3
wiazuo0d e usaq Huoj sey saus Guunidenuew
pue ‘SfeuluIa) 'SaLBULRI SB YINs safi[ive)
[eusnpul 03 asuodsay ;uondIPsUN{ oA ul
Ajioey [elasSNpUL UR UIYIIM 31y JO S|l
snopJezey 03 puodsal o] paredaid nok suy
acejju|

redpiunyyjjelisnpuy ay3 03 sk3y :ZLL

SIINS [Do1pay fouabiawiz (3@) L1unod

X3SSNS, 4IPD3T WAL PIWZDH/IPIUIDIDG BUIYS

Avr pup sa01A438 [oo1pai Aouabiawg (3a) A1unod
X3SSNG UOSINIIANS 191351 DIPIWIDADS ‘SDDH Paid
'SSe|> 42es Q1 pajefss saunful

JO1usWwsbeURW [DIPILL PUER SUOIRISPISUOD
A13jESs ‘S1usWSNNDRI 3dd 'SYSU UOWILIOD pue
(Burptese|d uo paseq) Jewzey Jo sassepd Jofewt
e Bup ool Aq asuodsai s Ayjdwis 03 Jdwaize
{Im uoneiussaid siy| siapuodsal [eapaw
01 AlujenIadun Jo assydsoune ue syuasaid
usY0 s|jed paielai jewzey o} asuodsay
Aanfuj Jo swisjueyPIW JeWZeH (L LL

£10Z 92USL9jU0) sweaj ssucdsay sjelalely SnopILZeH [RUOIRUIBIU] « I4Y] * 9

3daq 3414 (05)

pquInjo) 431y suopiadQ |p1yads ‘Uasny| Uosor
‘palesaqi[ap aq {|im 1ewzey o1 paubisse

10U 3504} ules} 03 SAEM pue SHOS "PassnasIp
aq [pm - sjpds jeny pue ‘swiepe QD ‘seb Jjo
[[PWS 9Y1 - 5|[ed 1etzey UOWWO0D 1SOW 9y |
sinds pue ‘sjjog ‘sjlpws 01 L

HVSN 141-TN/saIAIaS Aouabiawg

(rN) 40SpUIM 353M In3fT ‘suqqpo ydasor
*UOISSS 51U WO4) JYBuRq {|IM SWEea) andsad
-1312M YIIM YIOM 0] SPIBU 1eyl o3l 1ewzey
Auy “uodap Meudoidde pue ‘3dd 493em
Bujaow Jo sorweudp ay1 saonpoIul osfe 1)
*spooy BuLnp 1512 Jey) swajqoid yewzey
3} $3ONPOIIUL UO|SSas sy “suopessdo
pooy buunp aoape 10) sY2a] Jewizey 03
Bupjoo] a1e swes) andsat-19iem s Aepol
JUIWUOAIAUY

Poojd 9y} ui s[R3Ry SNopiezZeH (601

Juduidaq 3414

(WN) 34 p3ups 4aybyalid ‘poomuaalis) sawpy
siuapu) Jedifojoipes repualod yim
DIUIISIXI0I |GRLIOJUIOD BIOUL € 3183UD 0}
SWIe UOISS3S SIY1 pue Bujuiesy 1ewzey ul 19A0
pawwps Apuanbay s uonerpey Ansnpur
puUR 2UPIP3W U} S[EL218W DAIDEOIPEL JO 35N
BuiweymIsAo 9y) pue wisiiolis] Jo 1eaiyl
paseadul 9yl 01 3np suonsIpsun( jje ul sI1Spe
sappuablaws [exibojolped 1o) [enualod oy
SpesH-1edN

1o0) sepushirowy uoneipey :goL

Juawpdsq a1 (X1)

UOISNIOH ‘73] JDWZDH/13}ybYaN ‘saADy y2ng
*Aepolybnel pue

pasn Bugaq [jis asuodsal Jewizey Jo SPOYISW
3NJ3 pUe PSLL SYI SISA0D UDISSIS SIY )

MIN SA PIO Y231 Jewize : L0

yup) asuodsay spipzDH

[O2[UYIaf 194 422 Q IDWZDH J0JUIS ‘UOSUYOf UIAS)Y
‘sjeajew snopiezey Huiajoaur

SJUBPIDUY 15140449) 03 3suodsal [nyssadns e
10} SA3Y 9Y1 SSNISIP {JIM UOISSS SIYL UUA
asuodsay spiezey [eayd3] |94 3yl Jo
19quIDW e Aq pajuasald -aumyna sendod Aq
pafeniod se A[pJes 3ie sjeusleW snopiezey
Buiajoau; SJUSPIDUI 3SUI0LI9] JO AJ1jesi 3y
Aupeay

jeuonesadQ ay) - asuodsay GINM 901

uawirindaq

244 (i) uosIpoi 3 1n3[7 ‘Uyoy svjbnoq
‘PIULEI] SUOSSI| pue

1sed ay1 wioyy sasuodsal Jueliodull [gIsAls
SIIN0D 35IN0D S1Y) U Ie3dal 03 pawoop
a1 35ed 9Y1 JIGUIAUIDI 30U OP OYM 3SOY |,
Ised

8y} w0y Buiuaea - saIpnys Ise) 1501

woa] asuodsay IDWZDH () Luna) aukoy
UI3IS3 43pD3a] Wo3] IDWZDH ‘DPODW [PDYIIN
‘apes ayl

JO SY21LISPISUL {I2AUN [JIM s21uas94d SUo)sSas
SHYY ‘plHoMm Jewuzey SY3 Ul duBNadX3 JO Sieak
om1 AIUSMI YIIM pawly ‘uoissajoid Jeyl

uy pakojdusd asoyl 01 AJuo umouy s131335

Jo Bojeie> e 5| 21341 ‘uonednIdo A19A3 404
apeaL 3y} Jo HPMLYOL

dnoiy

UOS[Q 3y ‘JUDYNSUO,) pUD JSUDI] U3UPNY US|
*SIUSPIIU)

y3ans Buiinp pjojun s1usaa se suoneziuebic
A[12dsa) pue Japuodsal Lousblaws yoes
30 sanjIqIsuodsai 341 SSN3SIP OS[e (1A 3]
*s19quioq appIns Joj pasedaid pue yum Jjesp
3AeY SI{aLIS| BY3 MOy Jo ssasoud ay3 ybnoiyy
wedpiied sy el wesbord sy,
uouawouayd

1joess] uy - buiquog appIng :£0L

123ua?) buuppg L3undag
Pupjawo - 391104 31035 UPBiYdNN H3B6oubl
wp1b0.g IDWZDH ‘dIDYS AIDD pUB NIOA M3N JO
Juawodaq 3414 ‘(13Y) upusinay] ‘ylossniy Auof
*so110€1 3o sisif Buoj e 3snf jo peaisur siuiod
uoySIIBP A3 $91E8II JBYL Jy3 ue dojSAIp O3 S|
abus|{eyd 8y "A[aAno3)s pue Ajajes puodsal
015905 Joluswdopasp au3 10§ paau ay)
SIALP "WISLIOLR] JO asnedaq ade] siapuodsal
SIEDIYI MBU JY) O3 UONIPPE Ul ‘sispuodsal
Aouablawa 1oy uosssii Bupuedxs ay)
sapuabiawy
AWMm/Iewzey o) Isuodsay Jo) qjoog
Aejd e Buipping - sonpoe] JRWZRH 1Z0L

wie 0026 - We gL
LANNT ‘AvdIdd




6 + yewizey/Biodyermmam je 1a3sibay

DISHW3I dSW 42bupy wpif0id ‘013109 Auog
‘syuappul xa)dwod 01 ssuodsai buunp
apiaoid A3y1 sanijigeded pue saounosal ayy
pue s, LINIHY 40 Uoissiu 343 jo Buipueisispun
pooB e aaey pINoYs swess 1ewze "A1unod
ay3 ssoune Juawdofansp urase [ LNIHY) swea)
wawabeue|y uapdu| spiezen Jfy ||| 3dAL
swea] juswiabeueyy Juspduf spiezeH

1V 111 dA}| pue asuodsay jewzey 1817

SaNMIAS
1D21payy fousbiawy (3Q) AJUno) Xassns *2Ipawinig
‘autys Aor isaoinias odipayy Lousbaawy (3q) A1uno)
X3$SNG UOSIAIIANS IDLIISIG IPIWDID SODH Patd
*s2)35160] wesboid pue sjoooiosd

[e2ipaw ‘Bujuiely uo siseydwia yum ateme|aq
30 91E15 oY1 u wesboid Jipsyxoy bunsixa

ue MaARI Jim wiesboud s1y) “IuaAs QWM 10
uabe [eajway2 e jo Jeasys ayy oy siedaid
Juswpedap e djpy Aew weiboid papxol v
321195 ST 40 Jususedaq 9414 oy

ul weiboad dpspxo] e bupuswsjdwy:zLZ

D77 1316137 o T ‘3jdutid Uajb1az sauipy
Splepuels YdJdN J9Yio pue asayl Ul

sabueya apusnyul 01 MOY ULES] puE spiepuels
5341 U0 Bjepdn UR 19D 'SaNss! [e4aAIS 3n 0SS
o1)deq pjay ussq sey Le61 VdiIN "TLOT

Ul pase3|ai-ai 319M 66 L PUR Z66 L VdAN
eoueunopRd pue ubisap Buryiop sandaroid
lewizey adUSNYUl Y661 PUR 66T ‘1661 YddAN
asuodsay Ws10419] pue

JVWZRH 10§ SPiePUR]S JUBWIRD YdAN 9LZ

Aouably uon»30Ld jrIUBUILOIAUT

°S* “43aubug [DIUBWUCHAUT “YoUKT DSSLDYY
‘ssaupatedaid duUryUS 03 UC payiom Bujaq
Apuauny spafoid fenuatod ssyso 1ybiybiy
pue (s)3uans sprezey -|{e 0} puodsai sapjin
siedaid 01 s21eM PIIEUILIERILOD JO fesodsp
PUE “JUBWILSL TUBSWILIEIUOD UO SN Ja1em
1oy 9pInb 1oddns e dojpaap 01 sTI0Y? 5yd3
40 M3IAISA0 Ue 3plaoid v uonelussald ay |
oping jroddns yd3:512

JuBwWIIDda(q 2414 (D5) UOIS3LIDYD U3pUDUIWIOD)
IDWZDH/BUIUIDI] JO 10199.41q 1aD)) ApuDy
adusLdxs Jpys pue 995 Aoyl eym

uo paseq suoisiap pawild uomubodal aew
01 s130yjo Auedwios siemodws wesboad siy g
‘1294 158] pasjduiod sem 1yl bujuress saysaljal
Jewizey sjuswiedsq all4 UoIsaRYD) BY1 JO
MIIAIINC UE 3] [{IM UOCISSIS SIY] [[e7 Jewizey

e je | We uopsanb ayi jamsue ol sey Jadyo
Auedwiod ay | "s[[e2 [e31pawl 40 JOPO [ensnun

5€ U] SO S||B2 JeWZeY 3y} JO 1SO|A “S||e jo
A331ien € 03 paymedsip 196 sisoyjo Auedwion
saa1)0 Auedwo)

103 Bujuel] J9YsaLyaYy JeWZRH dNSIRSY p LT

axo4

Xspf jp13ua) yInos seboupy woiboid jjoN Ai06349
SLY VAN PUe ZL01 VddN SPiepuels ydiN

MBU OA] O} PRIR[D] SIUANDE JUNINY PUE JUILIND
pue €/t PUe 7/ Yd4N 4O SUCRIP3 £107 Wl uo
sajepdn apnpul flim s21doy "salAnDE SpsepUels
SNSUBSUOD S[elDIRW SNopLezey Yd4N 21ninj pue
WBUND Lo s1epdn ue 3piAoad [m doysylom siy L
ajepdn

sapwwo) [eruydad) AWM/WH YddN :£LZ

Ul 0D [DIIWIBYD 3UYBNY 0DUIPI0C)

w3} ¥3/3uspuajuliadns Jubjd 'pia1i0) [ANUDW puy
£2uf Kupduiod pup SINOWaN 3Q Uogng ‘Isiuayy

PuD JappaT W3y asuodsay yuogng Aajpusy Aung
-aoe|d axey osje [Im Apnis ases e Buiphpu)

943 104 C1L0T 941 Jo UolRULIRXS UY PIsSISIP
3q {{im anbluyoal uonebiw yes| usaoid e se ),
Uy Aousbrowg a1minsu) SUMO[YD BYL JO 35N 3y
‘sanbiuyoal asuodsas A>uabiawa pue auuopyd jo
satusdoid mainal Ayaug flim uoneiussaid sty
apIng asuodsay £>usbiawg

ZLOT 3Y) Ul € Ifqe] Jo suoeIYImey pue
4D ‘A3a4eS UHOYD (HIYISNVHLIZLT

saupdwo;) uonvliodsupi] vupq

1pi00) 340 3|qjsuodsay 33040d10) WBpISPId
YA ‘uanIDg 5UaD pUD uoaDI0dio) DIMWAYD
Gouppy upjjduio) H [DGojD “(ao10yy 35313
PP

aulwosg e bulyseaudde a1o5aq jo aseme aq
IsNW sJapuodsal 151y 18y} SaDInosas JueLiodull
pue spoyiaw uonezijennau Guipnpuy ‘1dd
1doud uo syieisp ‘Aousfiisws uopeniodsuesn
2404 22Uuepinb apiaoid [m Jeuiwss Sy
'SIUaAJ0s Bulpnpul sjepatew djuebio Auelw
pue sjuabe Bupnpar yum Ajsnoiobia 1oeas
{jim 3] Juabe Buizipixo Buons e pue anoeas
AyB1y s1 pue [el121W H|d € Sl sulwolg
ssuodsay A>uabiawg

Jjuey obie) Jewszey (HIVISNYHLILLZ

ABojouysal pup SpIDPUDIS JO AINISU}

jouonoN 43auIbUZ JOIUWUCHAUF ‘MOLIOW UADS
PUD £3Uf 'Sa30120SSY pUD A12Wg SUapisaid ‘Kiawig o1y
“SPOYISW UONIa([o3

Jadaoud ay Bunensuowap uorod feonoerd e aq
osje ||IM 2591 *S3suodsal anok ojul uoeulIojul
51y} @1ei0d 102U} 0} MOY pUE (01-0//73 WLSY)
UBWIMIOP 32uepInb Y1 JO UCISSIISIP € SE [lam
Se Jjas)! pIEpUElS Y1 JO MBIAJIAD LIOYS © 3G
I 218y} s||e> Japmod, pafied-0s 01 suodsas
SA11239))° pue 3jes Buiwopsd o3 [eono s)
uoljeuwliojul siy] '0L-8SHCI pLepuels NSy ayd
JO uolIepIEA Y1 SE [[am se ‘pakoldua spoylaw
UOI1ID{[0D 93 SSNDSIP {[IM UOCISSS SANDRIIIU|
s1y] ¢sajdwes jesibojoiq Ajeniualod 1afjod
AJages pue Apadoad 01 moy yum Bul|bbnas
PIR!d 3yl v Hundwes o1g :01Z

€107 3UBIRJUO)) swes] mmzonmwz sjeliajey snoplezel [eucijewlaju] » D4yl 8

SIHUOLAUT “GUDIMA SIAYD

pup 28§D 4abpupyy 393fold findaq K3jMpY sliYD
“JUBAS Z(OD € JO 3sned 1001 3y} auluIlap
djsy ues.ABGaiens HupojuoWw e SAlI3Y8 ue
Buine Juasaud saseb paysnbif ) ng Buney
INOGE RUIY) JOU PINOM SUO 'SIH|IDRS 3SIYL JO
Auew 104 sabus|ieyd snbiun syussaid yoiym
‘s313|17€) JO JAQINU & U] PIseaIDU SeY 70D
Jo Luiuenb pue 3sn 3y} ‘UoNIPpPE U] 'SIsS{W
JEDU BUIOS S [{am SE (ZOD) IPIXoLp uogied
Buajoau] s3UIpU] [ele) Bnbiun Jo Jagquinu

© U29q aaey 2udy1 ‘siedk mafised ay1aan0
sep A|peaq Y - 20D :602

(YSWHd) uonpasiuiupy A33jos siplaiopn
snopipzoy g auffadld (L0Q S'N) uoppiodsupiy
0 Juswndaq 'S 4s6DUDY WoiBold DL Wos
*sapuabisws auijadid 03 puodsai o1

noA asedsid djay pue sansst Alages saujsdid
4O s59UBIEME INOA SA0IW] [jiM UOISSIS SIY,

‘sapuabiiawd dulpdid 1oy aiedaid siapuodsal

fousbiauss djpy 01 532un0s 1910 pue
(VSIWHd) uoness|uwpy Aiajes seuaiepy
snopiezey pue auljadld ‘uojieliodsues]

30 uswLedsq ") Syl WO Aqe|iene e
1BY1 $92IN0S34 JSAOD OS]e [{Im Uoneuasald
8y asuodsal Aouabiews suladid eaioeys
pue 3jes 10} SUoHEIIPISUOD pue suonesddo
sulfadid jo $315eq SY3 JSAOD ||IM UOISSIS Y|

ry

PUR UOIRULIGIU] MSU JY3 [& 3SN [[IM UOISSIS
Bururess sy ‘€10z o Buuds ayy ur 519308 3yl
Y J|IM JBWIZEH LIBWS 139115 JO UOIIPD Mau 3y
L 31ed -Jjoog y ul sse]) Jaysayey v (wonipl
puyz) asuodsay JewzeH JIeWS 339435 1Y-90T

DUDLS ‘SLID NINYS ‘pUDLIag dULIBYIDD U]

'sjeob 1eWIIN INC PUE PISIUNOOUD

?A3M 53Nss) ‘ssa1Boad ano uo suadxs afgns
Yum 31md3[ & 01 NOA S3UAUL I DVIYL! Fdd 4O
uotieizuab 1xau syl Buidoppasp yum pabieyd
wnuosued ueadoing e st (1 IYIY4]) WSHOLIDY
NYgD 1suleby sajquuasug Jspuodssay 1sily
panosduuy 3y jpiepuElS MBU B 10} DU I S|
Idd UOHRIIUID POEN - LIVIYA1:S0T

up) asuodsay SpLOZDH

JOIUYIB] 194 UIIYO IDWIZDH JOJUIS UISUYOF UtASY
UBWSIR Ul B

UM SIUSPIDULIRIlIS Jaylo pue ‘uonelodsuesy
1ofew ‘aaip “Yuady ‘adou 3j6ue molybiy ‘ededs
pauyuo ‘jeonoey Bupuoddns sispuodsar oy
suoeIPISUoD WDIYBIY 01 $3110151Y 258D BN
Jlm Hun 9suodsay spiezeH |ed(UYIaY S(dd sYl Jo
SIDQUIBYY SIUSPIDUI [BUIWILID/WsIIoUS) Buunp
19)unodud Aew siapuodsal jey) suonesado
|ei33ds/|e31uyoa] SNOLIEA [2aAB) [[IM UOISSSS SIY
2s5ucdsay WSHOII]

Bunng suogessdg [epads/feauydal oz

U01373101d J3PIOY PUD SWOISI)
W SUORDIBAO/IBIYD BIYdDUCIIYY Uaydals

$32UN0say 3]
fousbiawy dunadid JHIYISNYUL R0Z

53205y puD SpuvINsucy) pnbopjanag

Aydinyy “1auring DTT YI8W ‘onbivjanag opupuly.
pup {53)p12055Yy pup s3upinsuc) uawuB\u\_mm
Aydinw 4aurind 311 YI8W ‘Aydinp sffaysw
‘uejd uonoy

JUSPIDU| UE YSI|qEIS? 03 SPOYIaW Youeasas
2531 4o AISLEA B BZI[IAN [[IM 33PUSIIR 9Y ]
UIAD QWAN/SIELISIEW Ssnopiezey & Jo
uoruiod sisAfeue ay3 Buunp siuawnoop

>e) pue ‘saseqelep |ed sy 'sjelsiew
92UBIBYRL IZNN 0} 3[qe 3q Jjm uedprued
3Y3 ‘asuno3 swy1 jo uonsjdwod uodn
Bupuaiagey

03 aping sreuulfag - Gunenoje’ay :£0T

Aupdwo) puv upjfp) 3udp;said ‘uvjjo) [FOYIN
‘BUIWIESIIS OIPIA BA]| PUE SIS[DIDXS
annpesul ‘buluies| paseq oueuads Aq
pauoddns aq [fim Bujuieuy siy] “sueiuysay
1ewzey 03 siapuodsal 151y 104 S5 ISYsayal
aajsuayaiduiod e aq o3 paubisap s| wesbord
Mau oy AIsIWayd LeWS 193135 pue a1 Jo.

s1oej 1ewzey ‘snosabuep pue ajesun ‘aes;.

SE YDNS JewizeH UBWS 193115 JO 51da3U0d

‘sanss| asuodsas fousbiraws

puUe JUSWI3I0JUB BUPNPUI ‘AUBUIUDIIAUD
1ap40q 3Y1 Ul Sjeualew snopiezey yum buijesp
Jo spadse anbiun ay3 jo Auew ssaappe [|Im
doysyiom sty | "sa1e15 paiun syl Jo sI9pioq
ayy Bunnoss Joy ajqisuodsas A>usbe Aewud
3Y3 sI {dgD) UoIRI0Id 19PI0g PUR SWOISND ST
19pIOg BY) UO JRWZRH (E0T

Jusunodag

2414 (AN) yEvauoy JaryD Mandagq ‘praywoo)y sauiy
*abuafeys 8yl 19W uoibal sUo Moy

1IN0 PuUl4 SAUNWWOD J|9Y] JO SPadu asuodsas
31 199W 01 SUBSW IAITRUISIE puly O1 paunbsi
B swea) Jewzey ‘ssjpuimp Buipun) lueib sy
sanyyqedes ssuodssy pue sdiysuone(ai [euo)Bbai
ys1|qeisa o) pasnbal ase swea} Jewzey ‘Ul jiom
M 1BY] JUBIUOIIAUS BUIAJ0AD 13A3 BY1 Yl
wed} 3suodsay jewrzey

spiezeH-[|v [euoifiay e buiysijqe3s3 20T

<

wd gg:7 - wid 0o:1L
LIANNC‘AVAidd




L L «3ewzey/Bio3jermmm e Ja3siGoy

Wy asu0dsay S|pLIBIDW SNOPIDZDLH

aijod jo3dp) 5p1 1eboupyy wosbold BuiuDIL QWM
/S[PUBIDW SNOPIDZDH ‘SayBni 3Aa}S pup I53)IAIIS,
Aouabrawy jo Juawirindad (Vd) A3unod uyyupid
40IDUIPIO0) YNI/I0a4q ‘dnyouag piang
‘spJepueis jeuoneisdo

10 wswdojaaap a1 o1 sisAeue Ajdde pue
sisAjeue ysel e wuoyrad 01 3jqe 3q flim
SIIPUIIL ‘UOISEHS SIY) JO UOISNPUOD 311y
siskjeuy yse] fuidojaaaq:gLs

Burupsg pup buiuupyd

abpg buind 403anaysuf ppay JjoYsIDN MIYIDW
‘$13sN {EI13P3) puE 31EiS

‘ssapuodsal 1siy 10) Ases pue 3]duuls ‘831 511
'S[EDIWBYD INDIUR 000*HT J9A0 pue sal
00000+ 150WR Yim eiep spiezey A
pue [eorusy> Jo sseqelep 3soble| suoneu
2yl 5| ue|d-3 Jepuodsas 1siy SUIAUOLS SYL Jo)
uoiewojul swi-usnf Buipinosd sseqeiep
S|BLI91BW SNOPJEZRY SUIJUO 3Y] WUB|4-J
uejd-3:ZLE

Juawiripdaq SWI/a414 f3unod (Gw)
5,861039 32ULI ‘UDIIIUYIIL IDWZDH JanDg SPUDLS
“HIYs ok Jo uels a3yl

1e Apeal bulsq se jueliodwi se
noA a105aq Buluoap Aym ssnosip
SIY], ;99 ued NoA s Uesp pue 3jes se nok ary
Apadoud puuosiad

ANOK U0 ‘U0IB( JRWZRH ILLE

IDWZDH 31PIS UU34 ‘upp3dp) “4ID]g 3IDN
*asuodsai

pue ssaupaledaid Aouabilaws yum buoje
uawsbeuew s1sem pue Alozusaul Buipnpul
'$91101210qe] L24E534 U] SN S[eLdletl
SNOpJezey 18 Y0O| 2 el [|IM UOISS3S Sy L
ANsIBAIUN Yoaeasay afiae e je suonnjos
PUR SWB[qO4 ] S[RIDIR SNOPICZeH (0LE

2Uf 07 [DHWIYY) SUYITY H0IDUIPICOT)

wWD3[ YIUBPUIIULIIANS JUD|S ‘DI21i0D) AUUDW pup
2ouy Aupdwa) pup sINowap aQ JUognq 4siuway)
PpUD 12pDIT WD3] asuodsay yuognq Aajpury Liog
Tz

uols59s Japun uondudsap 335 ‘UolIEWILOjU
2I0W 404 "7 L T UO|SSIS J0 1edau e S| Sy
3aping asuodsay Aduabiawry

T10Z 3Y} ul € 3qe] jo suopesyluey pue
-D A33jRs SULIOIYD YIVISNVYL :60E

sspupduso’) uonplodsupiy oubg

IDUIpI00) 210D 3]qisuodsay 31p10dio) Juspisald
A UBJIDd FUID PUD u0PIOI0D DINIIYD)

W @2upjdwoD 10W2DH [Dq0ID ‘(22D I5auUL3

*1 17 UoIsSas Jopun uondlosap 235
asuodsay A>uabrowzy

jueg obae) yewzey (HIVISNYHL :80E

Jusunodsq 3ii4

£3uno) (D} bpwWoLl “UoISIAKG SuonDIdQ jo1adS
431y ‘ddauyps qoy pup Juawilipdaq a4l (JS)
DIquIN(eD J31yD suonapIadQ (p13ads ‘uasniy uosor
"passnos|p-aq Os[e (Im saporid

Uowwiod pue sbujpuy 1uaday "pa1deisp aq
ued juasaid Ajuowiwad seseb snosabuep
BI0W Y] JO JUIOS MOY pUB PEMIIABI BQ |[IM
UOJISNGWIOD JO SIDNPOIY "saiy 1e Buuoiiuow

- aie Buisn 1) pasu ay3 ules) [[im siuedpiued
L 3ied

~ punoabailg 3y3 uo Hunoyuop 1y-£0€

sanfsopdxg O siayDy Jo

IMISUT ‘SIINIBS JDIIUYIT] JO 12BDUDYY SIIUDS UOT
“yadap ul paisna0d 29 [|im sIUBPIRUL SAAISO[dXS
01 siapuodsal A2usbiaws 1oj suoINISU|
‘sleuolssajord A1sjes sanisojdxa doy suotiey
34140 U0 WOL) Je3Y |jMm NOA 'UOISSDS SIY3 U
1 Med - sanasojdxg

3S pue uoejLodsuely
03 asuodsay fruabrowy :y-90€

X331 Isyjppads Bupupsl ‘spuop y32qozl3
‘passaIppe

3q [[Im su1adu0Y ALIGe]| pue ‘sanss| Aaes
‘SpURJ} JUSLIND) 'SjeLIaleW SNopiezey 4O Isn
[eurwiL pue sqej i BulAjoAu] sjuapoul o3
S92UN0Ss3L BUIIWWIOD - 3PNPUI 53
asoym asuodsas Lousbisws up sisylo pue
siopes| weel lewzey s1sbiel uoneiussaud syl
JRWZRH [eUIWL)/sqe

sunsapuep) 10} is13g P D ISOE

$IIfAIBS 31 JO IUSWLIDAIT SPISNYODSSO U01941G
‘PPDT PIADQ PUD {SUDIIUYIS] [DIISIDI SNOPIDZDH JO
UOJIDIOSSY SPISNYIDSSDY Juapisaid ‘sauion Auoy
‘uopebiIw aus

SE [[9M SE [BAOWIDE WA PUE.UCIIRIYIIUDR!
1npoid moys 01 pasn 3G fIm saIpnis ase)
*SIUIPIOUL SPINS [E21WRY3 03} asuodsal yim
paiuasaid uaym uonesadood Aousbeseiut

pue asuodsas 3jes ‘uoRubod3l JAan0d osje

11IM UOISSSS SIY3 ‘UORIPPE Uj “S3[DIYSA Jo/pue
sBulpjing Ul S1USPIUL 3PRINS [E3(WAYD 0}
sainpasoid Isucds3d JOA0D [[IM UOISSIS SIY |
asuodsay IppIng fed1wdY) :Hog

£107 37U3J49u0) swes) asuodsay s[erajely snopJezey [euonewralu] « D4V - OL

Juawiipdag

2114 (YD) UMOIIPPIN “(33Y) JAYD) UoljDRIDY
Aajpvig LsqoY pUD 22340 S DYSIDW 41 (X1L)
A1Uno) SLUDY 110IDUIPI0O]) BUILIDIL ‘PUDL WDI{IAN
fupa| asuodsay [pLBIDYY SNOPIDZDH (QW) AJunod
Aiawobzuop (13y) ‘utpydo) ‘sy20s 106315
*SIGIONAISU] LIS 199415 334Y1

Aq passnasip aq 03 so1dol ay3 Jo may e isnf ase
osesjar ayl Buibeuew pue ‘sjyo.d taureiuod
‘101nRY3q [R2|WIYD s3seajal suedoid pue
ejuowwie snoJpAyue ‘suniojys Bulpuey 1oy
sanbiuyda) 19400 [|IMm UOISSSS Yidap ul siyf
1ed

-awoss3ary ] Buibuajeyd 3y :v-£0€

suonpIadQ [pads Juswipdag

a114 (XL} upsny 421> uojioppg ‘usziupy Aoy

pup fsuoppiadQ (prrads quauniodag a4 (X1)
uiIsny ‘1s(pjaads 1DWZDH/3414 “IPHPINS JavYs1N
‘SURIDIUYDI] Jewizey o

ueAs(al so1dol ea1bojolpes palueApe 210w
By} 3uasald JIm Uolsses SIYL IeBIed Jay/sIy Ut
32U 1589 1€ [Elv1RW aA(IDROlpRI Bulajonul
UIPDUL UR ISIUNODUL {|im UeDIUYDI] Jewzey
A4343 1241 1231 51 31 ‘910W1 AIBWIBUIX3 §I
WISOM3) JO1D. JO Juappde |edibojolpes S[eds
-afie] e BunsIUNOIUS JO adueyd Yl ybnoyy;
s|edje IAndeoIpey bulajoau]

pIsuo) [exnde) 2o

UIPU] jo suol!

suonpadQ jopads

{vd) L1uno) ybpyat 1010UipI00) suopDIAQ
{pp3ds ‘YaAukyoy uyor pup do [pads
(Vd) L1uno) ybiya7 asipiads 3wzl ‘AoH UpAy
‘JuawdoEnsp

Adjod pue sasuodsas fenioe woyy saseid
153 21easnf|| 03 pauasaid sq |Im sa1pn1s
asED) "S2UDIS WL 18 sarued pasesdap
PR12UIWEIUOD JO UOIIEUIWBIUOIIP Sy S8 [[PM
se ‘sjuawiuBisse [ennoey pue josed yioq woy
513310 JUSWSIOIUS ME| JO UONBUIURILDIBP
Buiprebar suonesapisuod jeuonersdo
210{dxa |Im UOISSS SIY ] “BulsSIeXS

pue buuued-aid Juesyiubis ssnbai
sUOoI1R1ad0 LUIWDDI0US Me] pue Lieal
s[eld1el snopJezey usamiaq uonesbau]
uoneUIEIU0dAq

1P JUBWIILoJUT MET I LOE

Dnoyzoy “oidnasul ‘sunby su)

puop .\QEUS\NUI Q@uﬁ%&U;OU\xmt\souou \EBELOU aofr
“WY-0ZZ Uoissss

J3pun uondudsap 3Y3 935 ‘UOIEWIOJ] DI0W
104 "y-07 7 UOISSIS JO UOIIBNUHRUIOD B SI SIY)

Z 3ed - SAISUIPO

13puodsay 3sa1d DRRWZEH 9-0ZZ

A:BQEOU PUD unp) JuU3pisald 'upfio) [aoY24N
"Y-907 U0IsSas

Japun uonRdLDSIP AYI I35 ‘UOLILULIOLUI JI0W
104 *y-90Z UOISS3S JO UOIRIUIIUOD € S SIY]
Tited -

Jjoog Y ul sSSe[) J2Ysal)oy Y s(uonipy puy)
asuodsay jely zey Jiews Jaa43s :9-90Z

uawipdaq SW3 pup aiid (GW) Aunos

Mmm\.oumu adupd emwcuq Wpaj JPWZOL em«am &E&Q
“V-LOZ Uoissas

JIpUN UoidiID5ap SY) 235 'UONIRLLION] DIOW
104 "YY-107 UOISSIS JO UOMBNUIILIOD € §) SIY |

) Tyed

~)s1y pue paezey Guipueisiapun :g-10T
<&

wd g0 - wd 0T

Aupdwo) jpo1wiay) moq 40313aiig

23D1205sY SIS OuabIAWT [DGOID 4OOYS aljjoYy
“S3U0Z plod pue

uuem 1oy sedosd ay3 Arausp pue ‘Hunoluow
wiioyad Ajages 03 Moy duIuLIIAP ‘sjRldIe

Jo sanuadoud [enisAyd sy szijian 01 moy

wies] syuedpiied siusplou) seb sjqewiwey.
pue spiezey uonejeyui 2ixol Bunebinjw

pue Bujyeordde ‘Buifnuspl ug yoeosdde
9SUIS UOWWIO B 3PIA0Id [[IM UOISSIS STY [
MIIAIBAQ STD) djqewiwe]y pue

plezeH uonejeyul 31xol JIVISNYELILZT

DnpwzoH 4odnaysuf ‘aumnby su

PUup [DIDWZDH 433D31D-0D/I9UMO-0) “UDUWIOS) S0f
suoz

Jo4 31 Bupmua A1ajes a9yl saunsse (siaded 4
pue Hd) s1aded juabeas pue unb ainjesadwsl
‘1818w seb-p- 938w uolielpel e Buisp -andsal e
1dwale 03 U0z J0Y 3Y1 J23UD A[9)es ued Aoyl
10U 10 foyIaym sispuocdsai 15y Buionasul
ym dn-9z15 ,Bul] Y3 MO/ dull dY1 dA0qY,
3y} sarerodioaul WaisAs OH4 OBeWZeH

L 3Aed - SAISUIHO

Japuodsay Isi1d DICWZCH ¥-0ZZ

Juaugipdaq asd (Nf) 2319Aoo7 ‘suonpiadQ jo1ads
40 Ja1YD 3UDISISSY ‘uuD|g (DU pup Juauiipdag
24i4 (N1} 2112ApJDT FUDUIINGIT ‘15044 SDIGOL

. uonsdwiod jo 3uids 3yl

yam Buguress Jewzey inok u yeq yueds ayy
and [jim 3eys seap Buiujes 350> Moj Jwos e
21914 {490 PUE JIA0 Bujules) Swes 3y Jo pall|
Burures)

Jewzey ul ey a4 3y BunIngd (61T

wd gg:z - wd 0021
LIANNC ‘Avaldd




€L uﬂENMr_\muO.uwm_.-S\Sg je hwum_mmm

wpaf JpWzDH

(V) £1unoD xiox Ha21¢ BuluI] ‘UoSIDY) U0
‘sanfiqissod JATE Yum 3uapidul ue

1€ 9jes ulewial 01 moy pue 10adxa 01 Jeym useaT
“paajoaul synpoid mau pue {pazunssaid-uou
pue ‘pazinssaid ‘Plo3 10Y) saAT g Jo sedhi
snoeA saqusap 1) Buimosb 3q Aew ing Aeme
Bulob 10u s( wajqoid s1y1 31e31pul 1Yl STUIpRUI
IAT18 TLOT 2243 sapnjpul uoneyuasad sy |

' siapuodsay

Aruabowg 10) WB]qOId IYL-SIATIGLLY

JuauzIndaq autd (M) DYsSOU3Y 40IDUIPLOOD
/4033013SU] GWM/IDWZDH IPIUYISPIDM qOdDf
‘a1niny Stuesl Jewzey dnok

o1 parerodiodut aq ued 1t moy pue Buluuejd
0015532015 J0 sajdouisd BYI 2A0D [[IM UOISSBS
siy L “uoneziuehio Aue 10} (0o} JuswWRbeURW
|enuassa ue 51 Buuue|d uoissasdns

swea] sjeazey

snopJezeH 10j Buiuue]d Uoiss9IING ;oL

SJOIYD 2d[ JO UOIIDIIOSSY JOUORDUIII]
“U93UB) U0 IDZWIDH 0§ FNS “SBHIN PIOYIIY
‘SjuapUl pHOM

Je21 4o} wayy asedaid {)1m JeYl SUoHRINDED
weop ynb ybnoayl yiom pue mofjoj ol ssadold
piepueis e usea| [iim siuedpiiied ‘uopppe

Uy "9Ua3S JUBPI2U S MO] B YSI|qelIss pue
ajejos| Appinb 01 moy syuedprued yoeay

M uoIssss siy | 1uap)oul spinby| sjqewe))

e 03 bupuodsal suibus Buiale 151y Y43 se
SUOIIDE [RI1IU] 1031400 B3 el 01 [ED[IL §11]
suoneiodQ weog 10) 0IHIY 60V

pIS3DIg/qONIW Uaboudy Aouabrawz

“ybno7 Baig pup (3210435 2114 (NO) DPMDRO

‘siyppads IWzoH/ANYED/1234bY31l] ‘UBiIA uDas
"JUBWILOIIAUD

supew e ut A19)es Jopuodsal pue sjoxoloid
UOIBP 18 HOO| [IIm 3 "asuodsal LHousblrows
paseq Jaiem 10} Buiuueld asd pue siapuodsas
Bupnsiosd Jo sueaw 18 300] ‘SNds3d 3eLINS Yiim
PR1RIDOSSE SPiRZRY AJIUIP] JIIM UOISSIS SIYL
100d 3Y3 JO InQ SUOLI3AT B0V

SAIBS
Kyuabrawg pup a4 (YD) UopIoD 104 ‘suo)psadQ
[pi2ads pup BUUIDII-J31YD 24( JUDISISSY “UDAY uyor
*suolisabbns wuawanoidwy

PIIRDUSSE BY1 PUE SYYY Woly Bunnsas sopap
ssaupasedard ul pauieyie 5533015 Ayl Nenjess
I 3 “AyUNWIWO? Jspuodsal 3siy ay3 of

asod Aay) sHsu Y1 pue DYJ JO SpIezey Y3 uo
3UN1D3| B YUM PIUIGUI0D ‘SO0T Ul BUIOIED) YINOS
U] JUSAD [BUIWIS B MBIAR)
juswjIesaq uei] ajjIAS)uein-pajisIAsy
PaUIEIT SUOSSIT PUR SUCHDY 193V SL0F

dnoug uswdojanag

D33 ‘2ID120SSY ‘S|JaM SPWOY L pup !y ‘dnoio
uosjo Yyl Gtvu\atou PUD IUfDI] AuUpny U3[o
‘suonssnb

ybnos ayl Bupsmsue Aq Jaulely Jsnsq e
awiodaq o1 nok abus|eyo jpm weaboid sty
“3WO03IAA0 24 .0} paau Jey sabuajjey> yum
yBnoim ase L2yl yng 1ay1aboi juom o) swieay
gsuodsai Bujugesy Jo Aem UOWWOD 1SOW
Byl BWi0aq sey Buiuell paseq OLeUIIS
iseapjjo3ingo

Buruuny - Burure] paseg oMeUIIS 190

wawppdaq andsay puv aitd (14) djjiAuosyIor

4231 JOWZDH/IUDUINAL] YIWS , PPOL,, UOPIFYS
‘pasodxe aue (e am yoiym

03 JU3A2 S[elIRleW snopIezey snosebuep 1Sow
Y1 - [neyianc Buninp 3dd noyim aiesado

01 BJES Si1 UBYM JUIUIFISP 03 Juawdinba
Buloyuout Je asn 01 moy wrea] ‘molb o1
snunuod s1s1ybysiy Buouie sazel Jedue)
Isuodsoy sjeiIjey snopaezey

JO JUBWSSISSY HS1Y 9Y3 Buyshwa( 150y

Juaunipdaq il (X1)

ISTI0H 433 JOWZD/1a3y6Ya1L] ‘SoAvH Yoang
‘3U0ZI0H

a1 woyy Jspuodsaz umop e Buirowat 1oy
MOy pue Jeym d43 uc noA ules] [jIM UOISSIS
s1y] "Aq Buipue)s wesy [y 1ewzey e psau
os|e nof ‘u) 5906 tieay AU Inok usym

11y Jewzey ot

(oup3uQ) 1SS 40 A1) “40ypuIp100)
Juawabpuply A>uabiaw3 Nojg auIYID

'sauy pue sjjids 10J sainpadoid

fouabiaws pue ‘Jd4 ‘Buijpuey sjes ‘sasn
[eriasnpuy ‘'sapiueld snotea 943 jo senuedold
UL MBIABL [fim UOISSIS Iy “ANsnpul Ul pasn
APIM [E21WBYD UOWIWO) € aJe SapIueky
‘uo1IDead Y1 Yolem isnf pue apiuels, jo suseu
3ISB] DU YHM S|EDIWIDYD JO AJIWIRY S UORUIN
bundeassaaQ 10 bunoeay

nok aly - sapusbiawg apuekd :£or

wawpdag 3414 (Zy) uosany #o1puipioo)
bujuipsy suonpiadQ [pyads Aypa paid

SYSH

{enusiod ay1 uo paseq bujuies sadord yym
JjesinoA 1s301d 03 moy pue qol syi uo yum
JIEIUOD OIU] SWOD ARW NOA 1YL S[EDJWSYD
Y3 JO Y51 YL SUIWEXS ||IM UOISSIS SIY |
ASIY jestwLy) ;Tot

£ L0T 92UBJUO?) swed] Isuodsay s|erisle]y SNOpPIeZeH [eUOIRUISIU| « D4V * TL

VS So1uonAug ‘Bunaioly

PUD 53108 J0 1012341 10jUag ‘uuim Sy
“s105u8s seb uowwod

JO SSLIAMSUIS-55013 PUR SITUALISUSS YL
Buisn suonenis uonslsp Jodeassed  LOpils,
40110 Buinlab s5BIPPE JIIM UCISSIS SIYL
U0 Sen IOAADICIA I LOY

anusay 3414 (14) Aunod sprg-1woy

UDUANST] *ZIUDUQL OIDAY PUD L3N3S3Y 3414

(14) fauna) appg-jwioiy ‘uipidod A3)pap Eipid
V-G LE UOISSDS

1apun uondudSap Y1 335 “UDHEULIOMUI 2I0W
104 “Y-§ | € UOISSIS JO UONRNUIIUOI € SIS
Z 3ed - SJUIPHUL AINDIDY 10§ 0133330
pue asuodsay :Buispy Andiay :g-SLE

Juswppdag a4

(v2) Auno) ppawfy ‘uolsilq suoapLado (ppads
Ja1yD “ddauyos qoy pup quswiipdag 2414 (JS)
piquInio) 43jyD suonpsadQ joidads ‘uasniy uosor
“W-£0E UOI5S9s

1apun Uonduosap 9yl 39S ‘UoNRULIOJL S10W
104 “Y-£0€ UOISSas JO UORENUIIUOI € SI SILL
Zyed

- punoaBaaiy ay3 uo Hunoyuow :g-L0€

sanIsojdx3 Jo s O

aynmsuf \WNU‘SLNW JO21UYD] &DLNMU:GS\ \.MECGM. uoy
'V-90€ UO|S$O5

Japun uoydudssp Ayl 395 ‘UCIIBULIOJU| 210U
104 "y-90€ UOISSIS JO UCHENUIIUOD € S| iy}
ZMed - saalsojdxg ipm

sjuapdu| a6eloys pue uoneltodsuel)

03 asuodsay Lruabiawy :g-90€

Juawivdag

214 (YD) UMOIBIPPIN “('19Y) J91YD uol(p)IDg
‘Aajpoag Jaqoy pup fa2140Q S,1oYsIoy 34l (X1)
A1uno) spupH 4030Uipi00) BUUDLL ‘PUDH WOHIM
2wipa asuodsay [DLBIDW SROPIDZYI (W) A1uno)
Lizwobuop ‘(I1ay) ‘utadp) ‘sy30s Kiobaig
“Y-£0E UOISSIS

19pun uondudsap 3Y) 935 "UOlIEWIO UL IIoW
104 "Y~E0E UOISSIS JO UOMENUILOD € §1 SIYL
Tyed

- awosaay | buibuajrey) ayL :g-£0€

OnowzoY 4o1onasuf ‘asunby su) pup

.\U—BS\NQI QNSN\U&U\\M.&SO.QU \EBE\OU aof
"Y-0TT UOISSIs

J9pun uondudsap JY1 935 “UCHIRWICU] 310w
104 "Y-07 T UOISSIS JO UOIIRNUIILOD € SI SIY )

€ 3ded - IAISUIYPO

13puodsay 3siid DI IeWZeH D-07T

wd gt —wid Q[:p

Aupdwo) oarwsy) moq 103921Q

" ayopossy savjalas Auabiaw3 [pqofo yooys oy
*LTT UOISS3S

Japun uondusap ay1 385 ‘UoljewIou}

210U 404 "] 7T UOI5SIS Jo Jeadai e St sy
MIIAIBAQ SBE) d|qewIiue] pue piezeH
uopeRyuU| JIX0L (YAVISNYHLLLE

{INOWLID{ 1D JUPIPIY 4O JOOYDS [3S[IL) « JUPIPIN
Muzbrawg jo Juawlindaq ‘N 10559§0id JUDISISSY
45ja5n05) 1430y pup {823 WOIIQY “UoISING
Joddns Bupaauibus a1y ‘2401 j11g 2803
WODIQY 193uibug swayshs JaiyD) ‘03ibAIQ Uaydals
“UOJIRWIOU] [e)UYD3L

pue eiep (edundwa Jua3a1 uo paseq sajepdn
ap1aoid [[1m uoISs3s SIY L (¥Z0-dS-D8D4)

[ PUE | SSWINJOA ‘JUSPIdU] QN IeWzZEH €
Buung uoneuiueIUoIB( A1jenseD) ssepy 10}
saulfepInD, ‘Lodal e paysiignd (NODDES
Apauuslod - DgD3) J83ua) Jeaibojorg [earway)
poomabp3 Auly S 243 ‘6002 dy U
Juspnu

anm/ H e funng uoieutweuodsd
Kyjense) ssep 10§ SBUIPPING :9LE

anasay a4t (14} Auna) appg-jwoiy

JUBUIINGIT ‘ZIUDUOL OIDAJY PUD [aN1IS3Y 114

(74} A3unoD apoq-jwoiy ‘upbido) Kajpayy 611>
*SPOYIaW UONIAN3P pue sainpadoid
asuodsai yum Buoje ‘Aindiaw Jo swuoj jofew
BDUY1 JO SpIeZEY SYY JBADD [{IM SSINOD SIYL
‘uonippe uj sIuspRul AINdISW a|puey o1
moy uo siapuodsal aiedaid |[1m 350 SIY L
L 3424 ~ spuappu] AIN2I9Y 10§ U
pur asuodsay :Bursty AndBY SY-SLE

Juswupdag

344 (1m) uosipoi ‘suvuanapy ‘uyoy sojbnog
*asuodsai ejuowLe 3jes e ainsu| 01 saibajels
Bupoyuow pue ‘ssipnis ases ‘Aasiuay
SIPNPU] 3SINOD 3Y ) TUIPPUL BIUOWIWLIE

ue o3 Yyarosdde asuodsal a5UIS UOWIWOD

e sBug uolssas sy | "sasuodsal UOWWOoD
1501l INO JO SUO I 53EI[AI RIUCWWY
asuodsay

s,Anp abeiday uy - cluCWWY iy LE

wd 9oty - wd Qp:Z
L ANNS Avaidd




S | « Jewzey /610" 3permmm Je 1935169y

2uf Kuodwo)

PUD SINOWIN 3( JUOG N ‘ISIU3Y) pup 13ppa7
wpa] asuodsay 1uogngq ‘A3jpuy A1iog pup fouf
“Aupduio) pups. N 3q 3Uod ng 4abouppy
asuodsay pILIUY YIION JUOYN( 43Ja3Y SoWOY |
*3|qissod ase sijedal jeym pue ‘syujod
nuaiod ‘9dA1 J3useluod sy3 Auapi
o) .syuedpnued mo([e {|im uoissas Sy
L3eg

~d3ureuo) OSy LHIYISNYUL V-£LS

Jea

2b6afjo2 2414 DWDGD]Y 40IDUIPIO0D

wiwib01d 4akvry 340p0ay L pup 12631100 2414
DWDQDJY Y01InAIsu] poaT ‘uasuby pAof

*PIV gor 3y3 Jo asn 3y} o} Yyoeosdde
[e>noeud e apiacsd pue syuedpiued syl
abebua JIm Auapoe doysiqes e pue ‘sdijs
03PIA DRSI[R3 ‘SUOISSNOSIP Yum Buole
uopriuasaid v rsyuabe INygD Buinpoaut
1u3pUl ue 0} puodsal AlpANIaYS

pue Ajajes 01 ply qor YWI 841 3sn o0
sjuedpnied asedaid [im doysyiom siyl
PV qOr, [esdpa] 83 Buisn syusppU|
INYGD e suoyeiadQ IAI5UDQ TLS

dnoun yspy [DUOLDN 4IVISNYYL/ dioDYso3od
‘asuodsay pup ssaupaipdsid 1abpupyy Uapmof

1BAIA pup {dnois ¥sp) JDUCLIDN JYIVISNVYL
/2uf ‘safsnpur reuupy ‘sioyy Atomnbay
pup K338 AY[oNY J0 101241q 13piig pIADG
‘Bujulen) uo spuey pue ainjzaj yioq Jo
oquio JYLlaY B 190 Hue] uonelodsuel]
549611 oyl yum Buuiesy uo spuey sjgenjea
JWos 10 (1 £E-DW) 19)1en obied eluowwe
snospAyue ue Yum jeuosiad pue asop
dn12b 01 9jqe aq sjuapnis -shejooy
Butues; asesjal 3y Se [[am S SIUIPIPUL
uoneuodsues pue s ej Aleuonels
Y10q BuIAjoAU] S3I03STY ISED Joliq
yBnoayl passnasip aq [[Im PaLIea] SUossI
sucnesado salsudyap pue anlsuayo yioq
10§ S3[0E) JUBWULRIUOD PUe [0IIU0D JO
suolssnosiq tuawdinba uoneuodsuesy
puE SI2UIRIUG) SNOUBA UM PRI2IUN0OU’
3q pINo3 Jey} sases|as eluoWWeE Jo sadAy
2y1 bujuIea] Aq S1UPIDUI BlUGWIWE
snoapAyue a|puey o) pasedard 199

L 3ed - Bupuresy

13)1ea] obae) uQ spuey burpnpuj
ejuowwy snoipAyuy 104 asuodsay
pue saide) - 3361] 3y Hujwe] -

1 53Udsdld JHIVISNVYL: V-LLS

uawndag a4 (v3) A3unod

ppawoyy ‘suoiipsadQ (pads jo jaiy) ‘ddauyas goy
pup 1353 “1abouppy woabold Lindaq A3moy spy>
“AHUNWKIOD JeWiZEY BYY U] PSAJOAUI

Bunsb pue Bupum ‘BuiInnsul uo doods
apisut ayi ssuedppyred aalb UO|5$3S SIY 1
15596 IpIsqan) - Buiuror pue Bupjeads
‘BURIM ‘PRAIOAUS 33D 03 MOH 0LS

$33D[OSSY pUD SIUDYNSUC) pnbopanag

Aydiny Uaurivd 77 VoW Kydingy ajpaydun

PUD !SAIDOSSY pUD SUDYNSUOD pnbipjanag
Aydunw 4aupiod 77 YIS ‘onbipjasag opupwily
WA QWM

/1BWIZEY Y1 pIEMOT S[ENPIAIPUI Paules) asayl
4o uonied||dde ayi U UCISSNISIP & YIM ysiuy
[[1m B "$3[01 959Y3 10} [auUosIad [euoippe
30 Bupurels ay3 pue 53|04 [eUORIPEA UOU U
JIP3W JeWZRY 341 JO UODUNY pUe 3sn 3yl
‘slje> SN3 AepAiane 01 s91e[91 1 SE IUPIPIUW
1eWiZRY DIBGRP PUE SSNISIP [IIM UOIS5IS SIY L
UoISSNISIQ SPISqIN) - JIPIW JeWZRH :60S

1423u30) BusuDi] A34NI3S PUDWIOH - 331[0d 31015
upbiyoiy sabouoyy wiviboid iwzpty ‘divys Ao
*suondo uoneuwis

JuapPUY pue ‘siojiuow ate Buikoidap
‘uonDB8s 3dd ‘seladoud jedjwayd ‘sadpat
apRINS apnjaul [im s31do] “pPaisA0d aq [[Im
wnifsy pue ‘apiuels ‘suydsoyd ‘spuyjns
uaboipAy Buinjoau] S8IPNIS 95EY JUIPIRU|
‘sjei@IEW Snopiezey Buiajoaul sapiins 01
Buipuodsal uaym suondo jediye; wess
JBWZEY J2AQD 1M UOISSNIDSIP SPISQ4N3 STYL
uoyssnIsiq

apisqan) - jewizey Aq appins 305

vsn sa1uoaiaug ‘Bupaxiopy

PUD S3JDS JO 103334i( JOfUIS ‘UUIMN SLIYD
*passnasip 3q Aew buibBolelep

pue sjuawainbai A1ejes dlsulul ‘uoneiqife
‘sanbiuysel Bujjdwes ‘suopesyidads josuss
‘(SO *sQId *sqld "HIAN ‘eatway2002318 731
70 'saqny) suondo uoldelaQ swa|qoid
uo113319p seb 3A|0S 19113 01 10102)3p

sef ay3 jo,s94s, 3y ybnoiyiyoo) 0}

1ybnei ase saaurel] “suwi| ainsodxa jo
Buipueisiapun ue sanlb pue J1om $1010319p
seb moy smoys ‘sajuadold (eo1wai 519A03
‘uonoa3ap seb paau am Aym susejdxs Y
"jrwZzeY pue Anus adeds pauyuod ul 9sn 10
uo12913p seb pjaypuey Jo sjeluawepuny
Y1 U0 35IN0d dnsudyaIdwod e si syl
Led

- BULIO3IUO A1y [9A'] SADISCIN :V-20S

£107 2IUSI3ju0) swed] 3suodsay S[2SIe) SNOPILZEH [RUOIEUIBIY] « V] * tL

Juawpdaq S3 pup a4 (Gw) funo)

5361039 2ULd 43pDIT WD IDWZDY 4aXog difiyd
sapnp asayl Bujunopad

Apaloaye Joj syutod uoisosp eonio Jo ssanoid
E 2UIRNG |[Im wesboad 3y ) "SpIepuEls SNSUISUOD
[eUonRY Ul PAUIRNG se 1930 A19JeS 1ewzeH 31
0 sapqisuodsal ay) sassnosip welbosd sty

L Med - 120530 A19JeS 9Y3 34,N0A 05 1Y-90S

Juawyipdaq ai (Nf) 2319ApJp7 ‘JUDUBINGIT ‘}S0L4 SDIGOL.
£UI3Y] 3{puUeY 01 3|qR @M DIV {9y E J9Ye

abueyd JeY] 590p MOH {01 pasodxa sue sidpuodsal
ey splezey [enide 3y3 aze Jeyp) "uiebe 3su syl uo
aie sasuodsal ‘sqe| yiaw jo sxuabinsal Juaiedde
ue pue poyisw 10d 3Uo, 34l JO JUIAPR Y1 YUM
ZIRYM MON j2414 e YIPW 505

YO S,IoYsIDiN 3414

(X.1) A3uno) spoy Jo3pujpiood Buuppi] ‘puvy woim
s3uappul yuel obies Aemybry

Wolj PaUIes| SUOSS3| PUe SBLOISIY ased apiaod
)M UOISSa5 AIYRISIU SIY | "sapuabiaws sjelialew
snopsezey jo sadAy paisiunodus Apusnbaiy 3sow
BY1J0 3UO a4e sjuppUl yuel obie AemyBiH

1 e - SUOREIAPISUC)

asuodsay A>uabiawy pue Judwsassy
abeweq yue] obie) AemybiY :v-0s

IUF S3IDDOSSY PUD AIaWg JUIPISIld ‘KIawg 31y pup
/dnosg uos|g 3y JUDYNSUC) PUD JZUIDI[ JSUPNY UI|D
J|esinoA

Buiop iapisuod pjioys nof 1eym ‘sa puads 01 aney
nok Jeym pue ‘Buipusads uo padeld syuresisuod
YT YU e3P 01 MOY SSNDSIP [[IM UO|SSIS SIYL
uoissnasiq

apisqn) - JaHpng e uo weay e Suiuuny :£05

NIOA MIN JO JUBUIDDS QG
3414 ‘(33Y) JupUINAYT PYIossIN AUg) pup (33104
| yspf joa3ua) yinos 1abpupyy wniboid fjoN 106219

*(019 ‘uopydales

~3INS. ‘U023 YU dvi @'|) piemioy yied ajepdosdde

3Y] BUILLISIDP O] ISN SUBPIUYDS) Jewizey eyl
5532014, 941 INLNSUOWIP (M sLRMX3 Jariewl
193{qns Jo jaued e Jo uosSNISIP pajelide) v
UoISSNISIQ IPISGAN) - SSIV0IJ Y} JSNILZOS

A

D pUp UDJ[D) “WUBPIS3Id ‘UDJIDD [SOYIIN
‘euase Bujuies 9yl ul (JUSS0P PUE) SHI0M leym
UO SUOISSNISIP AIIIRIDIU] JD1SOJ [[IM UOISSIS SIYL
uoISSNISI( 3PISqIN) - SIBSEeSIQ JedIuyday,
pue sanbiuyday ‘sdi] - furures) yewzey :Los

s,

we Z:6 - We 00:8
8 ANNT ‘AVadNLvs

19w 3y uo s1npoid 1senoy
8110 SIN0 PUE SUL BYY LIRS PUE SIopuaA
L3IM BUT-UO-3U0 133U 03 22UBYD INOA SESIYL

‘Aiisnpuliewzey syl u) sUoHEAOUUL 15838 a1
BulIo|dxa 2)iym jle /sanbea||o. ulim Jlomiau
01 33Uy 31 PUR: SIIANIO,P sioy Acful
ligpbraipaioululuonda>ay

wd 009 - wd g€t

POy Sypod uopun (1Y) ‘bujuinig

SIDLIBIDIY SNOPIDZDH Ja6DUDN ‘IYBLIA S311DYD
‘paruasaud sydaduod

aesUOWap 01 siuappu) ised Buisn ‘ebewep
1eyl109y)e 18yl si010e) pue sjqissod sbewep
30 sadA1 3yl ssnasip ‘ssadoud Juawussasse
31 INPOLUL jIm uotieIuSsaLd SIYL
£oupbiowId UR U} SIUSIUOD JISYI pUE SIed
juel pabewep jo loiaeyaq ayy Bunopaid
01{eanud s) bewep Jed yury Buissassy
Juzwissassy sbewe( uel Je) yuey Ly

bWy (435/3dag a2 (HO) 3ifirsbuoss
YDYSIDY 3414 JUDISISSY ‘UIBYS|aNUlS UDfY

“YISIM PURDYId'SITHO 10dSI0H 1shfeuy-1D
"Y¥g0D ‘@UNS OIWVYD Y3 3pn|pul passndsip
aq o1 sweuboly ‘spuueld pue sispuodsay
Jewzey o1 sjqejieae sweiboid Jsindwod

QY1 1SRIIL0D pUe JedWo |[IM U0ISSaS SIY |,
o°gawL

3P 0S ‘0d 03 YIN 0S :Y2IeISIY iELY

WY3IL Pja1YsploD “a{dputid “uaiind Wil

PUD ML PIRIYSPIOD ‘B|dDULg ‘UDULIBNILS 31SY
"w9lshs

AU SIYL Yum Buppiom 1oy sdil wios pue SHY
INOGE WIeS| SWI07) "2UIIS Y] UO 1} J2IUN0DUI
Aoy 210§9q WAISAS SIYL YUM Jelfuiey

JWOD ISN"$ Y3 Ul S12pu0odsay *(SHD)
s|edIWayD 104 WasAs paziuowieH Affeqolo
AM3u 341 yiim ubije 01 palepdn aq uoos [fim
piepuURIS UONRIIUNWWOD prezeH YHSO 341
imopN 36y Iy 3M ©Q - SHD (TLY

o

wid o:s —wid L3t
L ANNC‘AVAlyd




L1 »yewizey/Broagermmm Je 133s1boy Z10Z 92U3I3ju0) swea] ssuodsay sjeusieyy SnopIezeH [RUOIIRWISIU] » I Y] * 91

suniodag

3dl4 (§O) wajos o A31) ‘ujpido) Tauysy SOy
‘pawasald

5210} JO UONEBAISUOWISP UO-SPURY € YIIM
APNPUOI flm UOISSIS S| “UonDafes Juswdinba
pue uopEUIWEINODSP U seDDeId 159q puR
‘S3IPNIS 95ET JUSULIEIL] PIPUIWWI0I3Y

pue saWoIpPIXa} ‘sainsodxs jewzey o)
Aujgidadsns dinepad ssSIppe ||Im UOISSSS SIY )
v 34

I0N $90Q IZIS BUQ SJRWZRH JIjRIPad 2609

suoppiadQ [ppads quawniodag

3414 (X1) upsny ‘Is|jpjoads J0WZDH/3l] ‘AN
[oDY3I pup fsuoppiadQ jo1ads JuawLdag.
3414 (X.L) UBSNY YaNyD Uoljpyvg ‘usziuvr A1ip]
"jou 10 ajelidosdde

s{ siuabe NygD 10 S[esleW snopiezey
BulajoAu] JUspRUL ue Buunp (synowin)

"3 - 3d4S) d|quissu annoatold Bunybysuy
{ean1dns Ul A1ud YIaym uoispap 1ybu
Y1 ew noA dpy |Im uoneiuasaid siy]
(Burquinid sy ‘an3say spnouan)) vyl 809

530JAI3S 2114 (NO)

0JU0L0] “UDIUYDI] IDWIZDH/Ia)YBYall ‘Umodg X1y
“JUSWISSISSE prezey 10310

op 03 AUigeul No 5103134 SAqUIISUD Y [9AST JO
3210432 1 nejap Syl UsYO ‘Pascdll U3dY SAeYy
asuodsal jewzey uj pasn sajfojoulal pue
Juawdinba SjIYM 'SHNS i [9A3T JO 35N SAISUIIXD
Ae|dsip suoneado 3uaLuna Ino Jo soyoyd Auew
194 ‘PO SIBA 0T 19A0 S| PIBRUELS Z/1 Yd4AN
JUBWISSISSY YSIY JSWZRH JO MY BYL:L09

DUJ ‘S3IDII0SSY JJON PUD PUDIG3PJIH ‘JUDINSUOD
‘PUDIQIPIIH JADYIIN PUD I5IIUAIIS 3114 (NQ) 03U0I0),
“(-19Y) suonpIado [p13ds JO J31YD) ‘IpYDD WY
‘pavaoud

2Q 1SNW 18Y3 UOIIBULIOU] {ED(ILID SRLIRSIIADE
Auap 03 pasn aq ued eyl ssasoud days any
53540 sdwis ay3 wieat |pm suedpilied D19
‘ol ‘Buinp 1P1sdwnp ‘sanusgam (]
59205 uado YBnoiyl a|qejienr UONBLLICU!
Buniojdxa Aq a>uabyjja1u) 1939]|00 salIESIaAPE
MOy selellsuotap pue Aundas suonesado
03 uolnponu| ue sapiaold doysyiom siy),
£3sn>9g suonesadQ 03 uonInposu] :909

avjasas Auabiswg

(0s) A1uno) 23u030 YajyD 2114 ‘bupy sapDYD

*ainyny ay1 wipaad

01 Anpiqe ay1 Bulaey pue ‘spaau axnosal
Buspuelsiapun Jo aduensodwi a3 ‘sdiysuonelas
10 9njeA sy3 ules| Jjim siuediued ‘siapes|
fousbe usamiag diysuolie[ss ay1.osfe ing
‘5321n0531 35U0dsal INO AJUC 10U S5313S SIUIAT
apImM-AIUnwwio) ‘efeas-abie *buruueld

1UaA2 3nuaA abie| pa|npayds pue ‘obewep
1syieam ‘siuswijiessp uledl ‘s woy Buibuel
sjuspiul 9jens abaef woly pauled] suoss3|
pue 53UaA3 3jeds abile] yum paialunoius
SINOYNP SY1 19A0) |iim wesboud siy ).
sanuabiowg

epm-AJunwuwo) GuiGeueyy :y09

woa| asuodsay IDWZDH (f) A&1uno) aukop
Ur3)sa 1apraT WOIL IDWZDH ‘DpEOW 20YdIN
‘sAemualem o} pasespal sionpoid iog asuodsar
Iids aAc1dwi) 0} SI8AIDSCO PJaY/SIc}UCW

pue Jauue(d jiids ‘siapuodsal o3 sHDE] pue
satbajesns ‘aoinpe sapiaosd ucneiuasasd siy [
5, dp woog uo syyae] pue sabazenys :£09

YYSN ’L 32404 Ysn Kassaf M3 ‘Isj0133ds 10WznH
‘upydpy Alayjar pup ! 4]-fN/53I({AI3S A3uabiauiy
(FN) J0SpUIAL 3534 ‘JUDU3INTYT ‘SUIqqLID ydasor

' Jey) ;amsue

dI2Y |[1M UOISS3S SIY L}, SIDYM PUR HIOM 3M
ued, suojisanb ay1 semsue AppPinb isnw A3yl
313ym pliom paded 15ej B U] SIASSWIBYL pul)
ualo AI3A syoa3 Jetuzel 19y1a603 Bupjiom
saul|dDSIp JO A13LEA B SSAJOAULJEYL BUBDS
anasai diweudp e 51 ssdejjod Buipjing v
9joy yo3] Jewzey

ay3 pue asuodsay asdejjo) Huip|ing :Z09

ppouDY Y1204 uotun (19Y) ‘bujuipil

S|DUIIDYY SNOPIDZDH 136DUDW 3YBLp s31IDYD
‘sisheue syuane jo ssenoid ajduus

e Buisn sopuabiawa e SuoIsap Jjqeuoses)
jeW pue UMD I 4EL 0] MOY
siuedpinied moys [im ssep sy 'sepuabisws
sjel@1eW shopaezey Bujjpuey O3 20U SI
JUBWIUONAUS Y1 PUR ‘SIUSIUOD S) ASUIRIU0D
oyt jo doysuonejauaiul ayr Bupueisispun
I1eg JeisAx) Jmox o3u] Guszen :Lo9

ADM|IDY UI3YINOS HjOJION

4a2yiO 22upjjdo) S[ULIAIDW SNOPIDZDE ‘POOM
343QaY pup ApMiIpY UIYINOS YIOJION 193UI0
oupldwWo) SIDLIBIDI SNOPIDZDH ‘SWDIIA °F [NDd
Y-85 Uo|ssIs

Ispun uoliduosap ayi 33s ‘UoneLIoUl 210U
104 "¢-8L§ UDISS3S JO UORBNUIUOD e S SIY|
Tteg -aapes)

Aquisssy dwoq JHAVISNYHL:E-8LS

Juawipdaq a4 (1) UMOIBPPIN

‘(12Y) 21yD uopNDg Ao[ppig 143q0Y puD £IUf
‘SaJDI20SSY AWY 40IINBSU[ TIOLIBJVA MI2q1Y

Y-/ LG UOISS3s

Japun Co_ua_‘Gmwﬁ Yl aas ~co_um:to»c_ oW
104 Y-/ 1§ UOIS53$ JO UORENUIIUCD € SI SIY |
Z 31ed - SjuappuU] saAIsofdxy [epiauiwoe)
03 bugpuodsay pue uiziuboray :g-£1LS

uf
‘Aupdwo?) pup sInowap 3 3uod nq ‘IsIusy) pup
A3puaT woal ssuodsay Juogng Asjpur] Auiog pup
soup ‘Auodwo) puo N 3 3uod ng w
IsU0dsay DIIBWY YIION JOGN( 43J33Y SOWOY ],
"Y-€1.§ UOISS3S

Japun uoduIsap 9yl 995 ‘UOIRWLIOL) 210U
104 "y-£ 1§ UOISSIS 4O UOHBNUIUOD @ S| SIY]
Z3ed

- dUIRIN0D) OS] LHIYISNVYLE-ELS

dnosn 3so| [PUCHIDN (HIVISNVH.L/d10]YysDIod
‘asuodsay pup ssaupaibdaid ‘tabouoly 45imod
JIBAA pup {dnoi9 s [DUORDN SHIVISNYHL

/2u] ‘sajisnpuy Jauupy “sifoyy Kiopinbay

pup A33105 ‘Kiony) J0 4030341Q Fepulg pIALg
Y-L1§ UOISSIS

J2pun uondudsap 8y) 935 “UCIIBULIOJU] B10W
104 "y=1 1S UOISSIS JO UCIENUNUOD €SI SIY).

T iled - Burugel) sapes) obie) uQ

spuey Suipnpuj eluowwy snoJpAyuy
104 ssuodsay pue synse] - 19611 oYL
bBulwe] - p | S3U3SIAd HAVISNYHL:G-L1S

VSN So1uodAug ‘buniaxopy

PUD 53D JO J0}23.1(J JOJUIS UUIIM SLIYD

"Y-£0S UOISS3S

12puUn UopAUDSIP JYI 395 ‘UONEWIOU] oW
104 *y/~£0§ UOISSIS JO UOIIRNUIIUOD € ST SIY|
Tyred

~ Buliojjuoy A1y [9AS7 S9SN 1g-L0S

wsuiodaq Sw3 pup aiid (aw) fjunod

5,264090 33U 43pDFT WD, IDWZDH 4ay0g difjiyd
“¥-90§ UOISSIS

J3pun uondudsap 3yl 995 'UCIIEULIOJU) JI0W
104 "Y-906 UOISSIS JO UOHENUIILOT € SI SIY),
Z3ted

- 19030 K19jes Y3 91, N0) 05 :H-905

92U4Q S 10YsIoY 3414 (X1)

£3Uno) spUDH 103pupo0) ButuipLL ‘puy WOlIM
"Y0G UO[SSS

Japun uondudssp SY3 995 ‘UCHRWICUI SI0W
104 "Y-b0S UOISSIS JO UONENUIIUOD B SESIYL

T Med - SUoIjRIBpISuUo)

asuodsay A>uabiowg pue JUBWISSISSY
abewe( yue) obae) Aemybiy :g-v05

we go:L L - we 0g:6

ADmipy UIBYINOS Xj04ION

432440 23UDYdWO) S|DLIBIVYY SHOPIDZDH POOA
143Gy pup (ADMJIDY UIIYINOS H[OLION 13310
20uDldWOo) SIDUSIDY SNOPIDZDH ‘SWOHIM g [NDd
*A|quiasse awop ejucwiwe snotpAyjue
/9d19Y1 U0 1) PUBIPIIN B pug aWop Suliojys

2yl uo iy, 0, & Jo uoieaydde ayy uo Bupresy
U0 spuey op 01 83URYD € 3ARY [|IM Sa3pUANY
‘syujod ye3] fensn ay3 o iutod pue sbuniy pue
$9A[RA 959Y1 JO UIWabuee 343 sjensuowap
©1 pasn 3q [|Im 9|1, IJIGOW SWIOP, Y Sied
juel ainssaid pue 33]A495 [@Jauab 150w uo
punoj 3q ue 1yl sbuly pue sSAJeA sNoleA
BY1 JO M3|AIDA0 Ue 3piaoid [|Im UOISS3S SIY |,
13ted -apel]

Aquiassy dwoq HIYISNYVYL Y-8LS

Juawinodaq aad (1D}

UMOJ3IPPHN '(33Y) $91YD UolDIIDg ABjpDig 14390y
PUD £2U] ’S2JDID0SSY AWY JOIINAISU] “[JOLIBIDA 342Gy
"SIUBPIRUL YONIS Yum [esp

Ajayes 01 saunpinb [eonvesd yum syuedpived
9p1aoid OS|e |jIMm UOISSIS SI | “PajpuRySIW

PUB POOISIBPUNSIW SAWIIIWOS 3le SJUIPPUL
sanlsojdx3 ‘uonebwi 1adoad pue ‘spiezey ayl
‘'saniso|dxa  Jeiawiwod, Jo abpapmouy Bupjiom
B 1M SIUSPNIS 9PIn0d [fIm UOISSoSs SIY L

L Jed - S3UIpPU] seAIso|dXy [erlemuwo)
03 Hulpuodsay pue Guiziuboday :y-LLS

WVY3L PaIySpjon ‘ajdpulid ‘ualnd

WM WYFL PIRIYSPIOD ‘3jdidutid ‘UDUWLIBAJIS Y
-“A19jes Jopuodsal pue ‘Bupjew

~UD{SIIBP PASeq-sit ‘JUBWISSISSE [euoenys
Bupueyus Ag A1315AW Y3 JO SWIOS IAOWDL
fiim uonejuasard ay] “A1dixue sopuodsal
$312310 AIUIELIADUN 5|41 puE A191sAW ay1 01
sppe A|uo 53e0d qe| alym Ul SISBUSDS palley
-pim o 1yBnoya sy Buibus|eys Ajswaiixs
2q ued sauojeloqe| 03 sesuodsas Aouabiswy
sapuabiawg K1ojeioqe 03 asuodsay :gLS

DU Y2uDIsAY
VL ‘UDDIUYI3] ‘UOSDIY DIBIOBD) PUD I'2U] YIIDISIY
VL 923uibu3 ‘UoS¥21apald d0[ DUl 4240353y VAL
quoynsuo) pup Jaauibug ajdpuliyd ‘pupfado) 113qoy
£2U) Y2IDISIY V(L ISBUSIDS JOJUIS ‘PIDHGID UdANIS
I2uf Y2uDasaY V(L Joduibug ajdIdud ‘SDAIULIS YSIID
*s3ns jewizey Buisn siepuodsal isiy.

104 SWR1sAS Buljood [euosiad Jo Juswdojsasp
SYQL SSNOSIP [|IM UOISSIS SIY ) UONIBUIWRILODSP
[eo16oj01q/|e21way> pue ‘uondslold

Aio1esdsal ‘Buljood [euosiad spnjpul suoys
gpuey 3dd INO "HSOIN Wolj siueb japun

3dd J0 abues apim e Buidojeasp Auedwios
gpuey SSauISNq [[_LWS B St DUl Y21esssy vYaL
sung

JRWZRH Y [9A7] 40} wa3sAs Buljoo) ;LS

<

we 0736 - We 00°8
8 ANNT ‘AVAdNLYS




61 «Jewzey/bioyerrmmm je 1335169y

npasng uoliuanalg a4 (j) sprdoy pupio auupyg
S|DIIIDYY SNOPIDZDH * JUDUINGIT JJoisuog YN
‘wesl

asuodsal sjeudlew snopiezey 1o Juauiiedap
24 [ENPIAIPU] YT 40§ SHIOM 1eYT a)sAs e
dojanap 01 moy pue sjqe|eae 3se swesboid
IBUYM NOA MOYS |[Im UOISSas Bulurely siy]
*ARUB12YJ9 3I0UL UOIIEWLIOJUI SIY] SS3D0E

01 3jqe a1e am 103235 A1ajes ajgnd ay1 u
ABojouydal o asn Buipuedxa ay1 yum Adod
piey uj uopewtiopu) ueidaid pue I 3pLLYHYS
MIIASI 0] SeM JUIPIDUI S[ELISIRW Snopiezey

e 01 9suodsai e 1oy Buruueld jo Aem pjo ayL
KBojouyda] Huisn uonewaojug dpuodsay
3sd1d 10j WRISAS e funeald iyLL

saNIBS
114 (NO) ouo10) “(734) suoppiadQ [opads 4O a1y
‘opowy Way {(NO) ISSIW 40 31D 1pi00)
Judwabouppy Aousbiaw3g 4iplg upayILd

: swiajqoad

3[doad pue ‘swajqoid ABojouyaa) pue
wawdinba ‘s1a(j0431U03 351243%3 Aq PaAj0s 29
ues jeyl swIlgoid ‘Butuued Suninp pasjos
9q ued Jeyl swaqoid :pamajnal aq |IIm
5924n0s wa|qosd Jo saobaies oy o op
Asya g1 swajqoad |enusiod aajos pue Juasaid
‘AJI3uap] 61 moy ulea| [lim siuedpnied
UDISSIS BAIDRIIIUL SIY3 U] {KIuD|d uonejnus
10 95]249%3 Ue Buunp Buoim ob ues 1eym
181

s|Iey 9Y) Uo sasNIAXT oA buideady gL

dnoJo ¥soL [PUONIDN HIYISNYYL/dioDysolod
‘asuodsay pup ssaupaindaid 126puppy 22imod
1B puDp 1dniosD YSp) [DUCHDN JYIVISNYYL

/2uf ‘sapiysnpuy sauuny. ‘sypyy A103onbay

pup A12;05 “A1jonD jo 40332.Q 4apuig pioq

-1 1§ UOISSIs Jopun uondudsap ayl 39S

1 3ted - Bujuiel] Jopeiy obiey

uQ spueH Suipnpuj eluowwy snoipAyuy
104 asuodsay pue sanoey - 1061 By L
Bujuwie] - ] SIUBSAId GHAVISNVYLV-ZLL

$2IDI20SSY pUD SIUD}NsUC) pnbopjanag

Aydany 4suiind DT1 VoW ‘Aydiny afpyaiw

PUD /S31DI20SSY pup SIUDYNSUO) bnbapjanag
Aydiny ‘1au3ing D77 VIGW ‘onbippanag opuowiy
'S1UBAD Jeuizey JO

Autofew ayy BulAyuapt 1of SUDRIPUOD Diseq
XIS JO AI3A0DSIP SAIIDRISIUY UR S} UOISSIS S|y |
Bunojuop)

a1y Jiseg - WoP3ald Jo 593163 XIS :LLL

Aunoy j13ad uy

sazintas Aousbiawg jo Juawiinda ayy Jo Jo1234qg
‘$00.g PIDYDIY pUD 2303)Yd1Y 3IDMIYOS ‘UOLOOM
YI2uUBy LUPIPaN JO KIDIGIT [DUOIDN 491U3D
Y24D3S3Y JUSWDDUD| UORDUIIOIU] JISDSI ‘TINS
/351D3AS UONDULIOJU] [DIIUYIBL WIDID J24JUUSS
“Z10THYI mau ayj jo uonerodiodul a4l 3noge
pue suuojie[d sSoIIE WIOHUN 310U MOU

2le 53IN1.3} SYISIM MOY WIEdT "YISIM Oul
uopesodioaul s3| pue (NWIHD) Joos Aijensed
SSeUL JEDIWIBYD S1 SIRISUCWSP [IIMm TN
Jquawiay 03 ddy

auQ - uonyesbaju] WWIHD Pue YIASIM:0LL

(wnibfag) apobrg

ali4 BUWIWOT Ja1yD) 41 ‘UFSSLOr UDS pUD {wnbfag)
1229 apobug a.14 ‘uipydp) ‘suassoon App3
‘uonelussaid

SIY1 191R PIIMSUE 9 UED 1Y) SUoISInb may
215n[ 312 53| ;10U 10 INISDY ;IIENDEAD 10
19)RYS ¢ayes uopejndod ayy s1 sy (ajes

sy mcw..c N0 3J€ BUIBYAA "saDUELS|P JUBARJRM -

||E ugeuoD A3yl pue susppul xa[dwod asayl
10§ DPRWI 249M SPIED UONDE S[dUsIS "UOWUIOD
20w Burwodaq aue syuapipul sulpdly
yeosddy

uBa31(] V¥ :suspnul dusdid 604

PIDNg 35D0) 533015 PIILUf] JOIId/AFPY0 TIiH

UIA) pUD pDND) 1S00D) *SN1-SHJ 13qLuUaw woal
BDUDISISSY JUIWILDUD JUBPIIU] ‘POOYDIQ UDLIDY
‘uofdpsunf anoA Joj swesboad

pue Bulpuny jeiapay se ||am se uonesadood
Aousbeiaiug duRyUS [|1M 1BY] SSIPNIS 35€D
JBA0D [[IM 3SINOD SIY . "UONIIPSUN[ NoK 10}
[e1PYBUSY 3¢ UL 1By} SIINOSIL JO YHRaMm B
sey JusWuIanob |eiapsy oy ‘Bupuiyl 31e nok
JBYM MOUY M PUE 3I3Y B1E SPI} 9YI ‘OU YO
1dI9Y 03 343H 31y 3\ - SPO YIIM UN 180 L

ADMIDY UIBYINOS JjOJION
432440 UDldWO) S|D1I3IDW SNOPIDZDH ‘POOM
4aqoy pup Aomj[oy UISYINOS YOJION 1920

22UDjf ) Sjoyf P 1 ‘SWOLHIM °g InPd
'y-81§ UOIss3s Japun uoydudsap ayl 33§
L 3eg - J9rea],

A|quassy awoQ HIVISNYULY-L0L

Aupdwo) pup upjp) ‘JUapIsald ‘Upj{D) BOYIIN
00| 01 BUBYMMOUY 04 35043

o1 9|qe(ieae suondo maj e'aunb sse Uy
“swedap ok 1o) sweboid Bujuies aaiy
UIAS PUE 1503 MO] 3OS INOGE UIE3T UIA0
ase asnoyaiy inok e ysed jo ajid e fuidwnp
pue dn Buiaup yonu1 Juesf 3yl Jo shep sy
swesbold buiuresy tejjoq UoIIN :S0L

wd gz:¢ - wd 00:7

£10T 95Ua49jU0) swed] asuodssy s[elIs)ey SNoOpIeZeH [eUCHRWIdIY] « D4Y] * 81

uawrindag

2114 (AN) Uosiapuay{ S|palipipd/iaauibug ‘ppo7
2ADQ pup DIDWZDL Uornaysuf ‘aumby su)
IDROWZDL I23D1)-0I/ISUMQ-0D “UDWIOD 301
-3insodxa QM/iewzey

e woyy Bupayns siusnied o3 uopeslsiuiwpe
aopnue Buipnputases Joddns 3y
pasueape apinosd o1 padinbal souspyuo
pue 3Bpapmous] ayl s21pal a6 o3
paubisop welboad Buuren SW3 pazijesds
© 519540 JIPIN-XCL DIEWZEH 9y

L 3ted - 21psN-XOL Y-+0L

wauiodaq aid (X1) spuvipoom

“403p43dQ-raAUQ iAoy unsny pup Juauirodag
3414 (VM) puowipay ‘Jupuanary yapws yar
Juaugindag aud (VM) (DS ‘supusnar] 16unls
UpsnS 4pWZDH (X1 ) A3UNo) slUpH 1ng Avy ddnosy
UOS[Q 3Y [ ‘IUDYNSUCD PUD JBUIDI] YI3UPNY UB[E)
iyl

ssaippe 01 sainpasosd sy pue dojansp Aew
1eY3 swa|qoid SNoueA Y1 jO dleme NoA a1e
‘aquisw wedy A3us ue sy jpuuosiad uo
sUIRLISUGY pue sivbuep alous uaas deld
IquIssua Y, 9437 B Jo asn ayi annbas ey
s1uapPU| 'snosabuep Apusiayu) ale siuspul
s|eusiew snopiezey 1e suonessdo Anug

L 31ed - 3U0Z JOH Y3 U [RAIAINS JY-E0L

usunpdaq 114 (1) YoMIoN

$0 A2 ‘4231 IDWZDH/ WI/423yByalld '0SNIS Yo
‘sapudblaws

iofew pue siaisesip o1 asucdsal payiun e
apiaoid ues pue pasedaid aie srapuodsal
151y [[2 31eY3 05 puelsIapun o3 Jueiiodwi
pUE 3|04 DIWeRUAD E S! Isiepads Jewzey

3y "pafoldap aq Aew wesy andsal pue
Youeas uequn ue ‘suaddey Ja3sesip e usym
INISIY pue Yoleas ueqrn un

Isijesads S[RLI9IRIN SNOPARZRH YL 1Z0L

J9u3) Bugupiy A31n>3S pUDJBUIOY - 33[{0d BIDIS
uoBIyw “4o6pupyy wiiboid yowzoH ‘dioys fipn
-80S UOCISSas Japun uondussap aag

jewzey Aq apins :L0L

VSN SooLAUT ‘BuRaYIDW

PUD $3[DS JO 1012311 JOIUIS “UUIM SIIYD

"Y-£0S U0is53s

19pun uonduDsap 3yl 33 ‘UOIIEWLION] JIOW
104 "Y-£0S UOISSIS JO UOIIBNUIIUOD € S| SiyJ
£3ed

- BUlOjIUOWY A1y [3ART SA3ISC 3D-L0S

wid gz:€ - wd 00:Z

T R R R

JIBH 1qiyx3 w1 yauny

wd 001 ~ we QoiLL

‘papIEME 3T ||IM S3Z1id ABojopoyiaw
pue swiz‘AeInaae uo pebpnl

aq |Im s\uea] rsajdes Umousun AJ1uapi
01 A1 4oe3 A3 se pesy-01-pesy ob |(im
SWiea play.aya Ul Aasiip sjeausyd

umousun AJissep pue Anuspl o3

Pasu oym s1apuodsal 1oj seusuadxs
leuoileanps spiraid. o) paubisap

S1IUIAS UO-spUeY siy [ ‘puewlap sejndod
AQ2Ra S UOBEBAWOI UMOUNU BY3 Q)
40014 J1GIYX3 U0 UMOU{ UM DY A SRS

wd 00:Z| - we 0oLt

wid g0} —we ggls

pions

1500 SIS PaYLf] 4apupinuo) ‘pipuoa] ydasor
dwaA0duy

10} seale ureladse pue sexnoeld 153q

ui23) 0] SUO|ISPAP Bsuodsal pue sJUBPBUL

JO JUSWILIOSSE U MBIAB [|Im s3uedpiied
‘siobeuew asuodsal pue sispuodsai 1oy [00)
Bulutes] aadaye ue epiaold seipnls ase)
$S9I0NS 10) SIPNMS ISLD) iy L9

wo3aj Jpwzoy puoibay

3S (HO) upboy? 4a1YyD UoIPIPG UBPPAA DN

' ‘ainsodxs spyjns
usboipAy pue ainsodxa apiueks ‘amnsodxa
ppe 4H ‘Buiuoisod uabe aatsu ‘Buuosiod
sjeydsoydourbio 1ean o1 ajqejieae Buisop
pue ss10piue syads ‘suoiiedtpuieIuod
‘SUONEDIPUI BYY MBIARI |[IM 8SIN0D SIY |
SajopRUY JIPBXCLIELY

W3] IDWZDH JUCULIBA J31YD oLk 1oydorstiyd
‘Buguress se ffam se Juawdinbs Joy

SUONIN|OS pue saBUB|[eYD SSNISIP [|IM UOISSSS
JYL IUOWIIIA JO SIEIS IU1IUD 3Y1 10j WalsAs
UOIRUIWIEIU0IAP & UleIsns pue dojaasp o
A1ndas puepWo pue sjuausuedsp aly
[e20] ‘Wes] 1ewzeH JUOWISA 9Y1 JO S1I0YD
aARIad002 3Y3 3QUISIP [[IM UOISS3S SIY 1,
Bu13os [eAny B Ul UORUIURIU0DS( (T LY
[

we goiLL - We 036

8 ANNT ‘AVAUNLYS




LZ « yewzey/Bio-agermmm je 1a3sibay £10Z S2UIIJU0) Swed] Isuodsay Sjersslely SNOpIeZeH [euonewSu| « D4V » 0T

JuBLIDdaq a4 (A)) MalAyBIH
4012244Q YIUDIg ADWZDH 421D HIISPIOD 2D
PUR 2usudpdad aitd (AX) 34od 26p13 a4nsvsld
YpUOILIO? JUSPIUL 9314 JUDISISSY APnQ I3
‘syuey 0Bl e 1ewzey
pabewep |1ei-81 pue PeoIo 03101085 SjeAid
341 yHm BuiIom Usym Alessazaul suosielt
PY31 pUe Juapioul ojul sAep a1l pue uolsojdxs
9y 01 95u0dsarayl 's3INPa20.d UoIENIRAS
's31ydosojiyd |0i1uos pue puelilod
BuipnpuliusLu|iessp 8y 01 85uodsasssnIsp
|IIM JUSpRIoUI 93 Woij dodalig ouelg
1eWZeH B puk IapURLIWIOD JUSPIDUL UY.
'$1013€43U0D. 2341 03 5UINY 2J9A8S. Ui Businss/
JeD SUIIPeINg e |1ei-a1 93 sainpsiasd Buunp
21n300 944 pue Ugiso|dxs e ‘uapidul
31 0JUI sAep [eJanaS 'BU0ISY |AINGOSI
JAYIaW pue 'apIX0lpAY Wn|pos ‘BUaIALS
’ausipelng ‘spuony usBoipAy Buipnioul
s ue1 0BJed |ed JeLzely SNOJSUINU PAAJOAUL
JONIY OINQ BYT puB Aemy
US3MISQ eaIE MOLIEU € U] P3| IBISP. YDIYM
‘U1es) UL 7 L0T S J2GUAAON Lo Lpnuay
SINOT UL XSD B UC Uiel1 3
19 UBONPEJ € JO 1UBW{IEIap 343 0F 9suodsal
K2UsBIaLIS 3Y1.5SNISIp || UOISSIS SIL |

suonjesado buipey-ay buung sa4
pue uoisojdx3 (3im Juswijiesaq urest
JemzZeH :Udisses [eaauag Buiso|d

we gQ:LL - we 006

. isepieatd sEo)

° we 00:6 - We 00’3
6 ANNTM 'AVANNS

sajfojouyzaj UOHIAI0IY
uogng 1s1uaIbAH [p1sNpul ‘sjfiaurg ppptioq
Juawdinba anoeioud jeuosiad umo
1193 12995 A[9yes 01 [001 U
JUO4NQ 3Y3 350 01 MOY uied)
UOISSI5 SIYL Uf ‘SIUSWISSISSE plezey AQ usaup
u3Yo 51 UONDSYSS UNS 9A1328104d RO IWRYD)
asuodsay jewzey 10} 3Iing
IAIIIDI0I {EIIWBY) JO UOKIIIS 808

U] HaLDISLY UIBOUD JUNOIIY ‘SIKDN DLDY
uawnedsp Jeyl Ul Dyad

401no 150w ay3 196 03 awoy s|js 35yl ey
pue a1emiyos 3y1 Jo abpajmouw sayl snordul)
01 Bunjoo] a4e oym sISWwoIsnd 10) paubisap S|
sse)d 5|y ‘Aepo1 13d{Jew 3y U0 S[00) 24eM1JOS
1eWZEY P3SN A[9PIM 1SOW 341 JO BUO S| JyId
91eM}j0S JewzeY Dy3d -L08

HI04 MIN JO
Juawinindaq a1 ‘(39y) upuaInary ylossnw Auoy
-3anboe o1 Juawdinbs 1eym pue ueid e
dojanap.sanss| Buiuesy pue sprezey Ajnuspl
01 moy syuedpiued yoess ||Im Uo|sses Sy
“asuodsal e Buunp 1pAPUD 03 S3RIADE leym
PuUe gyJ Ue Ul SPRiSul 0} 1BYM UO UOIIBWIOU]
SOPIACI 3] PD(1DRId PIPUBWIWIOIRY
W1SY 341 uodn paseq sspusbewe
3AnDROIpeE. 03 dsuodsal J0) SUORIIPISUOD
Burjew-uo|spap apiaosd [jim UoIssas sty
@A Jessadsiq [edibojoipey
e 03 dsuodsay L>uabiawy 1908

Sobaty “1032311Q JDOIUYI3L 1D N342Q

‘pauteb abpapmouy

ay3 A|dde 01 pamsinal 3q {[Im SJUBPDUL
|enY ‘Passn2sip aq Osfe |jIm 31sqam 3V
sebijy 9yl JO MIIAIBAC Uy '$yea]1091ap pue
1PnpoJd a3 auiwLsRIap ‘siauieIuod Auap;
03 moy sjuedidrsed yaeal |Im UO|SSaS SIY |
&13Inoqy o noj ue) Jeym pur jj sy jeym
jeaq sen passaadwo) e 3AeH Noy 1508

suovsadQ pads Juawripdag

3414 (X.L) UBSPY 4314 uolpDg ‘UazIuDr K1iw]
pup fsuoppiadQ [ppads ‘uawindag aid (X.L)
upsny “1sijo1>3ds IDWZOH/31l ‘AY12INS [POYIIN
‘[neysano buunp pasajunodus

saseb 21x01 Jo Bultojuow ausIbAY syl
as0)dxa [)Im sauedpued uogssas sty Buung
£3U0Z 10y € punoub-aiy A1sae s| puy (susds
lewizey e 31y A19A3 S| ‘Jneyiano buunp
pRIRIUNOIUR s2unsodxs 01 anp Apenoiued
‘Bupybysiy yum paiejdosse s1oaya yiesy
JWI0AY3Z BYLINOJE Y[e1 4O 10| & U] Sey 34y [
) IneyIan0

funng bunoyiuoyy seo aaid JIxol ;08

un asuodsay spipzoH

JD21UYD3Y 194 4a2YJO IDWIZDH 10[UIS ‘UOSUYOS UJAY
Y07 UOISSTS Iopun uonduasap sy 99s
asuodsay WS,

Buring suoniesado [erads/jednuyral ;€68

wawrpdag

241 (IM) UOSIPDI 3UDUSINALT ‘uyoy spiinoq
*50L UOISS3s J3pun uonduosap ayy 995
seq

ay3 woay Husuaea - salpnyg ase) 1708

Juswirpdaq a4t (X1)

UoISNOH ‘Y231 IDWZPH/IAYEYaS ‘saADH Yoing
*£01 UOISS3S 19puUn uondu5ap 3y 335
MIN SA PJO YI9), JetizRH : L 08

Sup ‘Aupduwio) pup SINCWBN 3¢ 30 NQ ‘ISIW3YY
PpUD 13pD3T WiD3} 3suodsay wuodng ‘Aapur1 Aiog

s

uf D puD N 8@ Juod nqg W
asuodsay DIUBUWY YIION JUOIN( 43433)] SOWOYL
V-8LL

U0{SS3s 1ApUN UoRdUIS3P A1 39S ‘UOIEIIOJUI
30U 104 Y-8/ UOISSSS JO UCIIBNURUOD B SI SIY |
Ted - BUleiuo) Sl HIVISNVYL 9-8LL

dnosg yspy [PUONDN HIVISNYYL
/di03yspiod ‘asuodsay pup ssaupaipdald “1abouvyy

“13jmod [IBIA pup /dnoio ysol [DUOHDN eHIYISNVYL
/2u) ‘sansnpuy sauupy ‘sypjpy Arojoinbay

pup £330 Konp J0 10302.11Q 43puig pIADg

7= LS woIssas sapun.uonduisap ayl 39s

T Med - Bujuresy s9qes] obie)

uQ spueH Huipnpu| eluowwWy snoipAyuy
104 9suodsay pue sofyoe] — 13b61] syl
Burwiey - ) SIUISH LHIVISNVHLG-TLL

Aomioy uiaynos

N[OLION “4aD140 F2UDIdUWIOT) SIDLIBIDYY STOPIDZDH
‘poop 142qoYy pup /ADM{IDY UIIYINOS JIOSION 4240
2oupldwo)) S|p13IDYY SNOPIDZDH ‘SWOHIIM g INDd
Y-L0L

UO|$S9s JAPUN UoNAUISIP YT 39S ‘UoIEULLOJUL
210W 104 "y-£0/ UOISSIS JO UOBNURUOD B S{SIY]
Tued -~

sopies], A[quassy awoq («YIVISNVYL:9-L0L

awpdaq 414 (AN) PUH ‘P d) 1bug
‘ppDTIADQ pUp DIIDWIDH H01INASU| ‘B1nbY s
DIDWZDH 433031)-00)/12UMQ~02) ‘UDULICD 30f
V0L

UDISSIS5 L9pUN uoRdISap Y3 335 ‘UolIRULIOLUI
U0W 104 "Y-p 0/ UDISSIS JO UCHIBNUNRUOD € §1 51y
THvg -JIpIN-XOL :g-¥0L

Juswindaqg a4

(1) spupjpoom “10}pi3dQ-san1q ‘jjphoy ugsny puo
fusunupdaq alid (M) puowpay JUpuIIN3LT ‘YHWS
Yar yuswindaq ait4 (YA) 2[303s ‘Jupuanary j6unys
upsns DWDH (X1} A&1uno) sty 1ing Aoy idnosn
UOS[O 2Y [ JUDINSUOD PUD JBUIDL] “L3Upny U3(D
V-£0L

UQ[5595 JapuUn uondudsap Yl 335 ‘uolleUIcUL
210U 104 *Y~E0/ UOISSIS JO UOHBNUIUOD € S{ SIYY
Z3ied - BUOZ JOH BY3 Ul [RAIAANS 1H-E0L

V51 so1uosAug

‘BUIIDYIDIN PUD $3[DS JO J0133.4i(] JOIUBS “UUBIM SHYD
¥-£0S

u0IS53s J9pun UoRduUISIP Y] 39S “‘UOHRWICHUI
B10W 104 "Y-£0S UOISS3S JO UOIIBNUIIUOD € S| SIY |
t 31ed - BULIOJIUOW 1Y [9A3T] SIBISRI :1J-L0S

O
wd g:py - wd Qg:g

2uf

‘Aupdwio) pup sinowdN 3q Juod ng ‘Jsiuay) pup
13pDa7 Wpa] Isuodsay Juogdng ‘Aajpur Auipg puv
ouf dwa) pup N 3g Jucd ng W
asuodsay DLW YILON JUCNQ 13433) SDWOY ]
‘€S UOISSOS JDPUN UOIALI3SBP UOISSSS 935

L Hed

- JBulRIue) oSl HAVISNYYLY-8LL

wswipdsd SW3 pup aild (aw) Luno)

5261030 3ulid 12pDF] UID3L JIDWZDH 435Dg difjiyd
“sanb{uya) uopeulweIUOIAP

pue 3nds31 (eSS SOSSNISIP Os]e 1] *(DdD)
Buiyiop anosjosd jediwayd bupleam suoz
104 3Y1 Uf SI9QUISW UiRS] JBWZEY JO 3NI534
ay1 104 syuawaanbal (DY) MasD UoIIUSAIRIU]
pidey st3 sassnasip wetboud siyy

auoz

304 Y3 10) M3 uouAAINRU] prdey L1y

WY3L PRIYSPIOD ‘afdpuLid ‘UalinD WOIM

PUD WYL PIAIYSPIOD ‘3(dioutid ‘UDULIBAIIS Y313)]
*Buisn uibaq ued sispuodsai jeyi jool ajdwis
© Juasaid JIIm doysyiom sIy L Wiyl sjpuey
0199 [im Aay1 pasedaud siow ayi ‘siids
Jlews dn-3zis 0} moy spuelsispun epuacdsal
Bulalue 351y 8yl Jeneq Yy Buisnyuos aq
uey wayi 01 Buipuodsst Ing 530ULND00
UOWIWOD e 5358331 pue s||ids [fews

auQ Nins 531

Ing suQ 61g sy 30N 53] - sipds jlews :91.L

wawipdaq a4

(D) L1unop ppawpyy ‘uoisiAlqg suonpiadQ [pHads
a1y ‘ddauyos qoy pup Jyup asuodsay spiDZDH
[OI1UY33] 194 492U 0 IDWZDH J0[UIS UOSUYOr UIASY
‘asuodsai

IPIXOUOWS UOGIRD PUE ‘SUOHUSAIRIU]

[E21PBW PAJULAPE ‘SIPIW WD) 1eWZEY

10§ sapusladwion syads UoISSIUW MaU

3 papnpu] ;,SIUSpPRU] GWM/ABWZEH 01
sispuodsay SW3 104 sapd1adwiod), £/ YdIN
0} SUOTHPPE £ 07 9Y1 SSAISIP (1M UDISSIS SIY |
uoelapisuo) [ellpay H-

€LY VdAN JO UORIPI £L0ZT 2YI 2PISUfSLL
e

wd gz:s - wd 00:Z
8 ANNT ‘AVAUNLYS




Attachment 3



AHLS Syllabus Page 1 of 2

Advaneced
HAZMA
Cife Sipport

AHLS Syllabus

The AHLS Provider and Instructor Programs follow a similar schedule each day.
Didactic lectures each morning are followed by small group interactive case
studies each afternoon.-

Provider Program

DAY 1
1. General Principles of AHLS 2. Toxic Inhalations
« Hazardous Materials Epidemiology e Irritant Gases
o Important Properties of Hazardous o Asphyxiants
Materials o Antidotes in detail:
¢ Medical Management of Hazmat Victims o Normobaric Oxygen
¢ Personal Protective Equipment and o Hyperbaric Oxygen
Decontamination o Methylene Blue
¢ Toxidromes & Toxicodynamics o Amyl Nitrite
o Antidotes in General o Sodium Nitrite
o Establishing and Organizing a Hazmat o Sodium Thiosulfate
Response Team
3. Interactive Case studies
DAY 2
1. Pesticide Poisoning 4, Miscellaneous Toxicants

http://ahls.fpicn.org/abls_syllabus.html ‘ ' 3/18/2013




AHLS Syllabus

¢ Organophosphates & Carbamates
e Antidotes in Detail:
o Pralidoxime & Atrophine

2. Toxic Terrorism

o Nuclear, Biological, & chemical
Terrorism

e Chemical Terrorism: Nerve Agents

o Biological Terrorism Agents

¢ Radiological/Nuclear Terrorism

3. Corrosives, Hydrocarbons, and
Halogenated =Hydrocarbons

¢ Hydrofluoric Acid & Fluorides
e Hydrazines
o Antidotes in Detail:

o Calcium Gluconate

o Calcium Chloride

o Pyridoxine

5. Interactive Case Studies
6. Provider Exam

Page 2 of 2

DAY 3

Instructor Program

1. AHLS policies and Procedures

2. How to conduct an AHLS program

3. Adult Education Teaching Tools

4. Interactive Case Studies Led by Instructor

Students

5. Instructor Exam .

http://ahls.fpicn.org/ahls_syllabus.html

3/18/2013




Attachment 4



g
<
—

e e I il e

Day 2

SR PN

TAFF Hazardous Materials Incident Command (16 Hours)
Syllabus

Introductions — Course Overview and Course Objectives
Site Safety and Tour of Facility
Pre-Test
Introduction to Hazardous Materials Incident Command ICS
Lunch
Estimating Potential Outcomes Powerpoint
Determining Response Options— Discussion
Group Activity-Problem solving-Command responsibility ~ Train Derailment
Table Top Exercise Scenario-Problem Solving-Discussion  T2(Jax)
. Daily critique-Comments
1. Haz Mat ICS/Unified Command/National Response Plan ICS
2. Group activity-
a. Determining Makeup of Unified Command CC Train Derailment
1. Operational Period 1
Implementing Response Options with HAZ MAT ICS  Leaking Rail Car
. The Planning Process-Lecture-Discussion 1CS
5. Gp activity-Introduction to IAP development CC Train Derailment
1. Operational Period 2
Terminating the Incident- Discussion
The Roll of the PIO and JIC in Haz Mat ICS
Group activity-Terminating the incident and PIO duties Truck rollover
Course Summary-ICS, 8 Step Plan, and APIE-T Handout
Post-Test Final
Final comments/Final Course Critique

*Due to complexity, these may become homework assignments for all groups.

Total Training Time = 16 hours

Students are provided a one (1) hour lunch period each training day.

1 hour
.5 hours
1 hour

2 hours

1 hour

.5 hours
1 hour

.5 hour
1 hour*

.5 hours

8 hours
1 hour
.5 hours

1 hour
1 hour
1 hours

.5 hours
.5 hours
1 hour

.5 hours
.5 hours
. hours

8 hours

Students not passing or having difficulty with any classroom or exercise portions of the training will be provided
additional remedial instruction as needed.

safety above all.

Please Note, due to weather some drills/scenarios may be rescheduled—Class schedule will moderate to provide for

Page 1 of 1




TAB V-B




MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013

TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM:  Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: Hazards Analysis Update

i) A meeting was conducted in Tallahassee regarding the future of the Hazards
Analysis program. Various concerned citizens, county emergency management,
LEPC Chairs and Staff, and SERC members were in attendance or on the
webinar/conference call.

The following key decision were made, they are:

a)

b)

A Hazards Analysis working group was developed to review and provide
recommendations to the SERC.

The general consensus from multiple discussions is that there are new
technologies available that can streamline both reporting and site visits. This
working group will investigate all of these issues and provide
recommendations for augmenting and improving the overall program.

The following people have been selected to serve on the HA Working Group.
Those that were chosen have a good working knowledge of the existing
hazard analysis process and represent all of the disciplines (LEPC, EM, and
contractors) involved:

Name Entity

Lt. John Scott Jacksonville Fire and Rescue
Dwayne Mundy North Central Florida RPC
Chris Rietow Apalachee RPC

Ken Wolfe Okaloosa County EM/SERC
Paul Womble Polk County EM

Steve Mewborn Santa Rosa County EM
Preston Cook Hillsborough County EM
Louetta Muller Contractor

John Scott Brevard County EM

Lou Ritter DEM

d) Hazards Analysis money for counties will remain intact, and site visit will

remain the same for this upcoming year.




TAB V-C



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013
TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM:  Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: LEPC Biennial Exercise Committee

The LEPC Biennial Exercise Committee has been developed. The following members of
the district have agreed to develop and implement a hazardous materials related incident
in the coming year.

LEPC Exercise Committee Members and Email

Gracie Kennedy gracie.kennedy@dep.state.fl.us
Michelle Sanders michelle.sanders@dot.state.fl.us
Gerry Gividen gdg27@hotmail.com

Meaghan Smalley meaghan.smalley@flyjax.com
Ben Huron ben.huron@rsandh.com

Bill Decker bdecker@ebpartners.us

Chief Joel Sneed jsneed@sjcfl.us

Lt. John Scott jscott3@coj.net

Chief Knoff richard.knoff(@claycountygov.com

The group will have their first meeting after July 1. They will be tasked with developing
an exercise which will involve a transportation related HazMat scenario that will test the
LEPC Plan. This can be Tabletop Exercise or a Functional Exercise involving players in
mock situations.




TAB VI - A



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013

TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: Training Task Force Meeting

Summary

The TTF met April 4th in Tallahassee, Florida. The following were points of discussion
at the meeting:

¢ TRANSCAER — Dates for this training are September 10-13, 2013 at the Ocala
Fire College. The training will focus on chlorine, ethanol and anhydrous ammonia.
All of the training is FREE.

Other free training is also available through TRANSCAER. Refer to the following
link to see what training may be available.

http ./[Www transcaer.com/

If you have an interest in any of the free training resources, please contact:

Paul Wotherspoon, Chief, Technological Hazards Section
Florida Division of Emergency Management
850-413-9913

paul.wotherspoon@em.myflorida.com

e Lt Lamm — Update on 2™ Annual HazMat Symposium Planning

e The next scheduled meeting of the Training Task Force is July 11, 2013 - TBD.

Attached - TTF Agenda *



VL

VII.

AGENDA

STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION
TRAINING TASK FORCE

Betty Easley Conference Center
Room 152
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

April 4, 2013 - 9:30 AM

Calil to Order
Introductions
Approval of Minutes from January 24, 2013 Meeting

Update on Conference Call
1. February 20, 2013
2. March 20, 2013

Current Business
1. Report on Operating Protocols for Revision
2. Report and Discussion of 2014 Hazmat Symposium
¢ Venue Issues — Jonathan Lamm
e Survey Content — Scott Chappell
3. Report on DOH Suspicious Package Protocol
4. Report on USCG Qil Spill Response

New Business

Update from Agencies and Organizations
1. Florida Fire Chief's Association (FFCA)
2. Florida Association of Hazardous Materials Responders (FLAHR)
3. Florida State Fire College/State Fire Marshal



4. Florida Department of Environmental Protection
5. Florida Department of Health
6. Other agencies and Organizations

VIII.  Upcoming Events

1. Schedule Next Conference Cali(s)

2. Next face-to-face Meeting(s)
e July 11,2013 - TBD

IX. Adjourn




TAB VI -B



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013

TO: Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: LEPC Chairperson/Staff Meeting
Summary

The LEPC Chairperson/Staff meeting was held on April 4, 2013 in Tallahassee, Florida.
The following were points of discussion at the meeting:

o E-Plan and Tier II Reporting — Information was passed along regarding the
agreements to develop a Hazards Analysis Working Group to investigate and
provide recommendations to the SERC about improvements that can be made to
the program.

e A visual presentation on E-Plan capabilities is schedule to take place at the July
SERC meeting.

The next meeting of the LEPC Chair/Staff is scheduled for July 11, 2013 - TBD

Attached — LEPC Chairperson/ Staff Meeting Agenda*



VI.

VII.

AN

AGENDA

LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE (LEPC)
CHAIRPERSONS/STAFF CONTACTS MEETING

Betty Easley Conference Center
Southwood Campus, Room 152
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

April 4, 2013 —1:30 PM

INTRODUCTIONS
TRAINING TASK FORCE UPDATE
DISTRICT REPORTS

OTHER BUSINESS

a. Discussion on the Future of the Hazards Analyses Contracts
— Paul Wotherspoon
b. Presentation on the use of E-Plan as a Tier | | Reporting Tool

— Paul Wotherspoon
ISSUES FOR STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC)
SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING — July 2013 — Location to be Announced

ADJOURNMENT



TAB VI -C



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013
TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM:  Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) Meeting

The State Emergency Response Commission (SERC) met April 5, 2013 in Tallahassee,
Florida. The following were points of discussion at the meeting:

SUMMARY
e Risk Management Program (RMP) site visits have been taking place around the
state. More visits are scheduled in our LEPC region, they are:
o Baldwin Distribution Center — June 11

o Brandy Branch Generating Station — June 12
o Genco Jacksonville Distribution Center — June 13

o Electronic Filing on E-Plan came in at 78% of facilities. The best year on the old
(HMIS) system was 46%.

The next scheduled meeting of the SERC is July 12, 2013 - TBD.

Attached - SERC Agenda*



DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
BUREAU OF PREPAREDNESS
RISK MANAGEMENT PLANNING PROGRAM

ON SITE INSPECTION OF STATIONARY SOURCE SUBJECT TO SECTION 112(r), CLEAN AIR ACT

DATE OF VISIT: 6/11/2013
NAME OF FACILITY: Baldwin Distribution Center
EPA FACILITY ID: 1000 0017 3117

ADDRESS: - 15500 West Beaver Street, Jacksonville, FL 32234
PHONE NUMBER: 904-783-5300 / 904-266-8140
LEPC DISTRICT: 4

Audit Team Personnel:
Robert Dietrich (robert.dietrich@em.myflorida.com) — 850-413-9943
Chris Stevens (chris.stevens@em.myflorida.com — 850-410-1273

Regional Coordinator:
Brian Gibson (brian.gibson@em.myflorida.com) — 850-519-8480

Local Emergency Planning Committee Representative:
Eric Anderson (eanderson@nefrc.org) -904-279-0885 ext.178

Agenda for INSPECTION DATE:

9:00 AM - Inspection Opening Meeting — introductions and purpose of Inspection to ensure
necessary documentation and personnel are available.

10:00 AM — Facility Tour and Documentation Review — Inspection team will review the following
sections of the Risk Management Plan Program:

Management System Training

Hazard Assessment Compliance Audits

Process Safety Information Incident Investigations

Process Hazard Analysis Employee Participation
Operating Policies and Procedures Hot Work Permits

Mechanical Integrity Contractors

Management of Change Emergency Response Program

Pre-Start Up Review
4:30 PM — Exit Briefing

Available Technical Assistance Resources:

Technical assistance is available from the Division’s Risk Management Planning staff by calling
850-413-9970. Additional resources and information is available on the internet through the
Division’s web site: http.//www.floridadisaster.org/hazmat/

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Emergency Management pages also offer
resources and information regarding the Risk Management Plan Program, the Clean Air Act and
the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions rules available on the internet:
http://www.epa.gov/emergencies/content/rmp/index.htm.

We have also attached a copy of the on-site Inspection checklist that we will use during our inspection.



DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
BUREAU OF PREPAREDNESS
RISK MANAGEMENT PLANNING PROGRAM

ON SITE INSPECTION OF STATIONARY SOURCE SUBJECT TO SECTION 112(r), CLEAN AIR ACT

DATE OF VISIT: 6/12/2013
NAME OF FACILITY: Brandy Branch Generating Station
EPA FACILITY ID: 1000 0018 9583

ADDRESS: 15701 West Beaver Street, Jacksonville, FL 32234
PHONE NUMBER: 904-665-4540 / 665-5415
LEPC DISTRICT: 4

Audit Team Personnel:
Robert Dietrich (robert.dietrich@em.myflorida.com) — 850-413-9943
Chris Stevens (chris.stevens@em.myflorida.com) — 850-410-1273

Regional Coordinator:
Brian Gibson (brian.gibson@em.myflorida.com) — 850-519-8480

Local Emergency Planning Committee Representative:
Eric Anderson (eanderson@nefrc.org) -904-279-0885 ext.178

Agenda for INSPECTION DATE:

9:00 AM - Inspection Opening Meeting — introductions and purpose of Inspection to ensure
necessary documentation and personnel are available.

10:00 AM — Facility Tour and Documentation Review —~ Inspection team will review the following
sections of the Risk Management Plan Program:

Management System Training

Hazard Assessment Compliance Audits

Process Safety Information Incident Investigations

Process Hazard Analysis Employee Participation
Operating Policies and Procedures Hot Work Permits

Mechanical Integrity Contractors

Management of Change Emergency Response Program

Pre-Start Up Review
4:30 PM - Exit Briefing

Available Technical Assistance Resources:

Technical assistance is available from the Division’s Risk Management Planning staff by calling
850-413-9970. Additional resources and information is available on the internet through the
Division's web site: http://www.floridadisaster.org/hazmat/

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Emergency Management pages also offer
resources and information regarding the Risk Management Plan Program, the Clean Air Act and
the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions rules available on the internet:
http://www.epa.gov/emergencies/content/rmp/index.htm.

We have also attached a copy of the on-site Inspection checklist that we will use during our inspection.



DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
BUREAU OF PREPAREDNESS
RISK MANAGEMENT PLANNING PROGRAM

ON SITE INSPECTION OF STATIONARY SOURCE SUBJECT TO SECTION 112(r), CLEAN AIR ACT

DATE OF VISIT: 6/13/2013
NAME OF FACILITY: Genco Jacksonville Distribution Center
EPA FACILITY ID: 1000 0020 6387

ADDRESS: 12200 Presidents Court
PHONE NUMBER: 904-378-0298
LEPC DISTRICT: 4

Audit Team Personnel:
Robert Dietrich (robert.dietrich@em.myflorida.com) — 850-413-9943
Chris Stevens (chris.stevens@em.myflorida.com) — 850-410-1273

Regional Coordinator:
Brian Gibson (brian.gibson@em.myflorida.com) — 850-519-8480

Local Emergency Planning Committee Representative:
Eric Anderson (eanderson@nefrc.org) -904-279-0885 ext.178

Agenda for INSPECTION DATE:
9:00 AM - Inspection Opening Meeting — introductions and purpose of Inspection to ensure
necessary documentation and personnel are available.

10:00 AM — Facility Tour and Documentation Review — Inspection team will review the following
sections of the Risk Management Plan Program:

Management System

Hazard Assessment

Incident Investigations

Emergency Response Program

4:30 PM — Exit Briefing

Available Technical Assistance Resources:

Technical assistance is available from the Division’s Risk Management Planning staff by calling
850-413-9970. Additional resources and information is available on the internet through the
Division’s web site: http://www.floridadisaster.ora/hazmat/

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency’s Emergency Management pages also offer
resources and information regarding the Risk Management Plan Program, the Clean Air Act and
the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions rules available on the internet:
http.//www.epa.gov/emergencies/content/rmp/index.htm.

We have also attached a copy of the on-site Inspection checklist that we will use during our inspection.




Florida
FLORIDA State
N, | Emergency

STATE EMERGENCY
RESPONSE COMMISHICN

& Response
Commission
Ofce ot v G for Hazardous Materials

Mr. Doug White
Florida Department of Environmental
Protection

Maj. Dan Starling
Florida Highway Patrol

Vacant
Florida Department of Transportation

| Vacant
| Fiorida Chamber of Commerce
| Mr. Lanry Jerome Mcintyre (Pending)
Florida Department of Economic
Opportunity .

Vacant
Transportation Industry

John Kohnke

State Fire Marshal

Mr. Bruce T. Haddock (Pending)
i Florida Leagus of Cities

Mr. Brian Teeple

Florida Regional Councils Asscciation

Chief Michael D. Murphy
Florida Fire Chiefs Association

Ms. Nancy Stephens
Florida Minerals and Chemistry Council

Mr. Taylor Abel

Phosphate Industry Date: Ap ril 5, 201 3

Vacant
Associated Industries of Florida

ity i Time: 10:00 a.m.

Special Agent Dan Cerione
Florida Department of Law Enforcement

- o Bt Location: Betty Easley Conference Center
Utility Industry ROom 1 52

Mr. Ron Mills (Pending)
Florida Emergency Preparedness

Assocaton 4075 Esplanade Way
Ms. Jennifer Hobbs
Local Emergency Planning Committees

M. Eugon on el " Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Florida Association of Counties

Mr. David Mica
Petroleum Industry

Mr. David Rogers
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Industry

Mr. James "Jim” Kuzma
Space Florida

Captain John Sherry
|| Florida Professional Firefighters

Mr. Bobby Bailey
Florida Department of Health

Mr. K. Mark Tumiin
Agriculture Industry

Mr. John Temry
Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services

Bryan W. Koon, Chair
Mike Delorenzo, Alternate Chair



A\

AGENDA

STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION (SERC)
FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

Betty Easley Conference Center
Southwood Campus, Room 152
4075 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

April 5, 2013 - 10:00 AM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Roll call and Verification of Quorum

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1.  Approval of Minutes for January 25, 2013 SERC Meeting
ACTION: Motion for SERC Approval
EXHIBIT: Minutes of January 25, 2013 SERC meeting

NEW BUSINESS

2. Local Emergency Planning'Committees (LEPCs) Appointments

ACTION: Approval of the list of recommended members and alternates
EXHIBIT: Memo #05-13
(Pages 1-6)

3. Audit/Inspection Work Plan for the Risk Management Planning (RMP) Program
for Fiscal Year 2012/2013
ACTION: Approval/adoption of the work plan
EXHIBIT: Memo #06-13
(Pages 7-8)



Reports

4, Report from the SERC Training Task Force (TTF)
ACTION.: Oral report on issues of the SERC TTF

5. Report on Use of E-Plan as a Tier Il Reporting Tool
ACTION: Oral report by DEM Staff

6. Report on Future Hazardous Analysis Update Contracts
ACTION: Oral report by DEM Staff

7. Financial Status Report
ACTION: Report on revenues received and expenditures incurred for the
fiscal year
EXHIBIT: Memo #07-13
(Pages 9-12)

8. Hazardous Materials Incidents Report
ACTION: Report on recent hazardous materials incidents reported in the
State of Florida

EXHIBIT: Memo #08-13
(Pages 13-22)
9. Update of Staff Activities and Reports by Section
ACTION: Update on the reports received by section; included is an update
on staff presentations and information requests
EXHIBIT: Memo #09-13
(Pages 23-28)

10. Update on the LEPC Activities
ACTION: An update of the meetings and activities conducted by each of the
11 LEPCs .
EXHIBIT: HazMatters

Other Business

Transportation Community Awareness and Emergency Response (TRANSCAER) -
Paul Wotherspoon, Florida Coordinator

Comments

FUTURE SERC MEETING DATES
July 12,2013 -TBD
October 4, 2013 —TBD

Adjourn



TAB VII-A




MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013
TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM:  Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: LEPC CD Funds to Cover Training Costs

The LEPC CD was cashed out at the direction of the LEPC. The LEPC requested that the
CD funds be used to cover training classes and costs that would otherwise not be covered
by the HMEP Grant.

None of these funds were used during the last quarter.

The current balance of the LEPC account is: $3,878.77



" 'TAB VII-B



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013
TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM:  Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: LEPC District IV Training Committee Report

FUTURE TRAINING REQUESTS

Please fill out a training request form if you would like to submit a training request. This
form can be procured from LEPC staff, and is available electronically or as a hard copy.

Please return the form to staff upon completion for submittal and consideration by the

Training Committee. All requests should include approval from your agency director,
chief or training officer.

Attachment — Training Request Form*



Northeast Florida
Local Emergency

Planming Commities

6850 Belfort Oaks Place dJacksonville, Florida 32216
(904) 279-0880 Fax (904) 279-0881 Suncom 874-0880 Suncom Fax 874-0881
Weh site: www.nefrpc.org

Training Request Form
The Training Committee will need to hold a Training and Exercise Planning Workshop to
identify potential training needs and requests for the upcoming year and the subsequent
two years, Last year, the Training Committee developed a three-year plan to examine the
future use of these funds and to assist staff with coordinating the training priorities.

This meeting will be held on a date to be determined. To submit a training request,
please fill out the following information (as much as possible) and return to staff:

Name of Course:

Course Location/Facility:

Course Scheduling:  Year: [J2013 [J2014 [ 2015
Quarter: [ ] 1% ]2 ]3¢ (4"

Level: [] Awareness [ Operational [ | Technician [ ] Train the Trainer
[ ] Refresher []1CS/Command [ ] Specialist ~ [] Other

Target Audience: [ ] Fire [] HazMat [_] Emergency Mgt [ | Law Enforcement
[ ] Environmental [ ] Health [_] Public Works [_]

Transportation

[] EMS [] Other

Estimated Total Cost: §

Potential Instructor(s):

Course Goal(s):

Facilitating hazardous materials response planning in Baker, Clay, Duval, Flagler, Nassau, Putnam, and St. Johns Counties
An Affiliate of the Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council




TAB VII-C



MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013
TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM:  Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: Hazardous Materials Incident Reports

SUMMARY

The attached tables and graphs provide information on all hazardous materials incident
reports received by the State Watch Office. The incident reports are reviewed by
Hazardous Materials Planning staff on a daily basis for compliance and verification
purposes. The information helps identify potential Section 304 violators, as well as
facilities which may have an obligation to report under other sections of EPCRA and the
Risk Management Planning (RMP) programs. :

Table 1 - lists incidents by LEPC District for the period of September 1, 2012 through
February 28, 2013. "Potential Section 304 Investigations" are incidents involving the
release of Extremely Hazardous Substances (EHS) or Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) chemicals at fixed facilities and
are investigated by State-level staff. In order for an incident to be covered under Section
304, the EHS or CERCLA chemical must meet or exceed its designated Reportable
Quantity (RQ) and have potential for offsite exposure.

Table 2 - provides a breakdown for fixed facilities of all hazardous material incidents
where evacuations, injuries or deaths were reported (where available).

Table 3 - covers transportation related incidents and differentiates between chemical-
related and traffic accident-related deaths. Please note that official causes of death are
determined by the medical examiner’s office and may take up to 90 days for the final
report. The reporting timeframe is December 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013.

Graph I - depicts total incidents within the State from January 1, 2000 through
December 31, 2012. The trend for this year is a slight uptick when compared to 2011.



vl SjeAld
10)998

ayenlld
aYenld
1039335

a1gnd
103998

aland
101938

s1eAld
101938

dland
a1enld
103933

sjeAld
10j099%

|

oI

3]

i

Ainoisy - €£102/G0/10
JSWEeN [edlwayy) Jjeq oses[oy

aseajal | - ALNNOD ¥3LNNS

[iouno) buluueld jeuoiboy 3ayJ009e[UlM - G0

apixolad usboipAH  £102/90/L0

Isng 80)  2102/90/C)
SWEN [edolWey) J)eq asedjay

S9SEdIal T - ALNNOJ TVYANa

jIouno) buluueld [euoibay epiio]j4 JSESUJION - 70

SpioyoodAy wnipos  Z1L02/S0/Z1
SWEN [eolliayy 3Jjeq aseajoy

osesjal | - ALNNOD FINNVANS

aujwoug pinbl  21L02/€0/21
SwieN [eolWay) Jjeq asSesdy

9sedal L - ALNNOD VNHOVIV

9se8) d3d  ¢£107/67/1L0 DUspIsay 14
juswiwo) 9jeq uondy 9dA] ssauisng JWy asesjay
S9Se9[9Yy [BJ0L - G0 Odd |
pesol)  ¢10¢/6¢/10 80IAIBS 0J03|3 6
pesoiy  ¢10Z/90/CL S0IAIBG OLJ09] Z
Juswwo) 3Jjeq uondy adA] ssouisng JWy oSes|ay
Sosed|oy 8101 - ¥0 od'1
peso[Q  ¢10¢/90/CL ue|d Jsiepn L1
Judwo) 9jeq uondyY 9dA sSauisng Jwy oses|oy
paso|y  ¢Log/r0/CL 9b9jj09 umounun
Jjuswwio) 3jeq uondy 9dA] ssouisSng JWy ased|ay
S3Ses[9y €101 - €0 Odd'1
PIsSOID  £L0T/SLIED souspisay )
juswwo) 3jeq uondy adA] ssauisng Jwy 9Ses|9y
sosesjed [8J01 - 20 odd'1
PosO[D  £10Z/S1/E0 Rpjeg olland  umowyun
pasoy  €10g/c0/L0 30UIpPIS8Y €000
juswwo) I UonIY 9dA] ssauisng July ased|ay
‘PeSOI)  €102/5L/e0 qe yisin umounun
jusuwiio) djeq uondy 9dA] sseuisng Jwy aSes[ay

SOSEI|9Y iejol - L0 Dd31

Jlouno) buluue|d [euoibay eplold [eljua) YHON - £0

POV JUOYO0IPAH  €1.0Z/0L/L0
SWEN [eJ1Way) Jje(q oSedoy

9sesfal | - ALNNOD NO31

Jlounoy buiuueld [euoibay sayoejedy - ¢o

AnoseN  €102/1L/1L0

AnoJalN  Z102/22/2)
SWIEN [eJIWaY) IJeQ 9SEa9y

sased|al g - ALNNOD VIdWVOs3

suiwelsydweysy - €£10Z/7L/10
dUWIEN [EJIWdy) JJeE(Q ISEIIY

9seal | - ALNNOD Avd

JIouno, buiuue|d [euoibay epiiol] 3SoM - 10

sanI[1oe paxi4 Je suonebnsaAu| 0g O3S [ERUI}Od
£102Z/82/z ubnosyl z10z/LizL

L 9|qe] - Moday juaplou] sjelia}e\ snopiezeH



St
uMouMUN

alenld
10)998

slenlid
103998

a1enlld
10j958

a1eAld
103998

a1eAld
1031998

aleAld
103998

a1eALd
alenlid
10)998

2

14

pasolD  £10Z/7L/E0 umoudun 8
pesol)  ZL0Z/EL/Z) Bin Jeqany ZS1
juswwio) 3Ijeq uonody adA| ssauisng Juiy ase’d|ay
uadQ €£102/0Z/20  ByN @0Inp uszold 66
Juswwio) 3jeq uonay 9dA] ssaulisng july aseadjay
8sed d3a ¢£102/TL/E0 siauesi) Mg 0.2
juswwoy) 3jeq uondy adAj] ssauisng Jwy 9Ses|ay
SOSED|9Y [B)OL - 80 DdAT
paso[y  €102/LL/€0 Buuin 9zz'L
Juawwo) 3jeq uondIy 9dA] ssauisng JUly 9sea|oy
S9se3|9Y [BJO0] - L0 D431
pesolD  £1L0Z/SL/E0 wieq G20
juswwio) ?9jeq uondIvy 9dA] ssauisng July oSedjoy
pesolD  €10Z/21/€0 wieq  umouwyun
Jjusuiuwio) 3IJeQ uondIyY adAj ssauisng Juiy ases|ay
Paso|  €L0Z/LL/E0 BN 80Inp uszou4 rig
paso|D  £10Z/9L/10 ouspIsay #€00°0
juswwo) 3jeq uonody 9dA] ssauisng Uy aSe’d|ay

SOSEdjoy [B10] - 90 Od'1

pRyouning  €L0¢/8L/10
Sjeuefoosq suen|oL  ZLOZ/ZL/ZL
SWEN [eJlWay) J3e(Q 9Sedl9y

9sed|al g - ALNNOD SVTT1ANId

BluoWWY snoIpAyuy  €10Z/61/20
JUieN [ediwiay) Jjeq osesoy

9sedjal | - ALNNOJ IALVNVIN

susjAyleoiolyaled  £10Z/20/20
SUIEN [es1ayy Jjeq oseajoy

sosedjal | - ALNNOJ HONOAOFSTIH

[12UNoy BuluUe|q [euoibay Aeg edwe] - g0

pRY ouning  £10¢/90/20
SWeN [edlayy 3JJe(q oseaay

9sesjal L - ALNNOID M10d

[[ouno7 buluue]d [euolbay eploj] [enua) - 20

uoiylele pinbin - £L0z/01/40
SWIEN [ediWialy) 9)eq osea|oy

aseajal | - ALNNOD VISNTOA

auepIolyd  €1L02/¥0/20
SUIEN eIy IJe( 9seajay

9sesjal |~ ALNNOD FONVAIOQ

Bluowwy snopAyuy  £1L0z/11/20

AnossN - Z1L02/82/CL
SWEN [edlwsyy) 9djeq 9se’d|ay

sasesjal g -~ ALNNOD ANV

JIoUnoy buluue|d jeuoibay epLiojd [eljua) JSed - 90

SeNI[Ioe paxid Je suoljeblISeAU| ;0g UOD9S [enuajod

£102/82/20 ubnoyyL z10zZ/L0/TL

|l 9|qel - Moday Juapiouj sjelialejy snopiezeH



9l

s1eAld
ayenlld
103939

ojenud
aleAld
103998

aenud
ajenld
103998

sleAlld
103199%

ajenud
103995

14

14

Paso|)  £L0Z/FL/E0 Buneld [erey 0
usdo Z102/62/T) abelo)s pjod 0S
jusuiio) 3jeq uondy adA] ssouisng Jwy ase’[oy
peso|d  £10Z/70/€0 souspIssy 18€€0°0
usdo  €£102/9/L S0uUapISaY Gl
Jjuauwwos) 3ajeq uondy adA] ssauisng juy 9Ses[3y

Sosed[oy [8J0L - L} OdF 1
pesolD  €102/ZL/E0 aouspisay ¥€00°0
usdO ZL0Z/WO/ZL QETUIBIN  umoudun
jusuwitio) djeq uondvy 9dA] ssauisng JWy 9sed[ay
paso|d  £L0Z/PL/E0 geUieIN - umouun
Juswwod) 3Ijeqg uondly adA] ssauisng JWy aseajay
peso[)  €10Z/80/€0 ied Jejep 6.
jJuswwog 3jeq uondy adA] ssauisng July ases|ay

S9sedjay [€J01 - 60 Od3 1

spying wnipos  €10Z/9L/10
BlUOWWY SNOJPAYUY  Z102/6Z/2L
JWEN [ediayy 3J)eq 95eaPy

s9sesjal ¢ - ALNNOJ 3ava

AnoseN - €102/92/20

SEQ) SULOIYY £102/9/1
JUieN [eolWayy J3eQq sseaoy

S$asesal Z - ALNNOD QIVMONd

JIouno) buluue|d [euoibay epiojd ynos - L1

Aoy €102Z/L€/10

s|ealwsy) umouxun - ¢Lo¢/y0/Th
JUWIEN [eolWa(D JJe( 9Seaoy

39sesjal g - ALNNOD VLOSVAVS

sjeolwsyy umouxun  €L0¢/0¢/L0
JUIEN [EolWay) 9Je(q osedoy

asesfal | - ALNNOD 3371

8j10|yo0dAH WnIpos  £10¢/12/20
SuwieN [edsiwdyy) 3jeq aSes|ay

SSsE’AI [ - ALNNOD d3I10D

Jiounos buiuue]d jeuoiboy epHoj] JSOMUINOS - 60

SonI|19e] paxid Je sUoEbNSaAU| 0g UONDIS [ERU}0d
€102/82/z ubnoiyy Z10z/LIZ)
| 9|qe] - Joday Juapiou] sjelIdje|y snopiezeH



Ll

auedold €1L0zZ/eL/)
SWEN [eJ1wdy) 3 oSeddYy

ALNNOD HONOYUOGSTIIH

[Iouno) buluueld [euoibay Aeg edwe] - g0

seo) [einiep
uoiylefely pinbi
SWEN [esluay)

€102/.0/20

£102/0L/L
a9jeq osesoy

ALNNOD VISATOA

Anossp
E S YR EEIUE o)

cL0g/8T/TL
d)eq osesd|ay

ALNNOD 3NV

[IoUN0) buluue|d Jeuoiboy eplio]d jeuas 3se - 90

SeQ) [elnieN €L0¢/LL/L0
SWEN [edIdyD) Jjeq 95edjoy
ALNNOD AV1D

[19uno) buluue|d [euoibay epiiojd }SEaY}ION - ¥0

aujwoug pinbrt - Z10z/€0/21
JUWEN [edlway) djeq 9sedoy

ALINNOD VAHOVIV

Y/N 0 umouun 0 JOUIPISOY JJeAld umouun
Anujjyyesq jo asne) Sonijejed PpoJeEndeAgy  painluj adA] ssauisng Jwy 9SE’|9Y
pasi| BuiyloN 0 e L autedid umouun
suIng [esjway) 0 € l wieH 520
Ainfujjyiesg jo ssne) sSapijejed poajendeAg  painluj odA] ssoUuisSng JUiy oseojay
ewned | 0 0 L BIUBPISTY Bl 0
AnMUjjyjeag jo osne) Sonleje] peojendeng paanju] 9dA ssauisng Juy oseajoy
Y/N 0 umouxun 0 1930H umounun
nlupyyjeaq jJo asne)  saijljejed pa3jendeA] painiu] adA] ssauisng Jwy 9Se’|vy
suing jesiway) 0 0 l abs|j09 UmouMuf
Anfujyjesqg jo asne) Sanijejed pajendenq  painlu] adA] ssauisng Juiy aSeajoy
suing [ealwsy) 0 0 2 gen Yen umoudun
Anlupyjeaq jo @snes  S3Njijejeqd pajendeag  painfuj 8dA] ssauisng JUIy 9Ses[ay

jlouno) buiuue|d [euoibay epLIo[d [e13ua) UHON - £0

aulwelpydweysy  £102/71/10
SWEN [eJluayy) djeq asesjoy

ALNNOD Ave

JIoUNo) buiuue|d [euolbay eplold }SeM - 10

(senupioey paxi4) syjeaq pue ‘sarnfu] ‘suoiendea] yjm sjuapiouj sjeldjepy snopiezeH

£102/82/20 ubnoayl z10z/L0/ZL

Z d|qel - Joday Juapiou] sjelajepy snopiezeH



8L

yjesp jo asned uodal 0] sAep 06-0€ J1Q4d oMel Aei .

ainsodx3 [edjwsy) 0 0 143 Bunerd [eyelN 0 SpYInS wnipog  €10Z/91/10
Anfujjyjeagjo osney Sonieje] pojendeag painlu] 9dA] ssauisnyg Juiy aseajay SWEN [eolway) 3Jjeq oseajay
ALNNOD 3Ava
V/N 0 umousun 0 Bpig [ersswwo) umouxun suedold  £102/80/20
ainsodx3 [eo1way) 0 umouyun gl eze|d J9jua) [edIPaN umouun : Reidg isddaq  €102/0€/10
V/N 0 A 0 SOUBPISTY Sjenlld SL Se9 dUUOIYD  €1L0Z/S0/10
An[ujjyyesq jo osne) Sajjijeje] pojJeNnJdeAg paanluj 9dA] SSauisng July osed|oy SUieN [ediWia]) dje( 9Sedjoy
ALNNOD QIVYMONd

[Iounos) buiuue]d [euciboy epLoj] (PNos - ||

V/N 0 umouun 0 90UspISaY 8leAlld umouun seg [elmeN  ¢LOZ/SL/C)
Anlujjyzesq jo asnes Saniejed pojendeag  painluj 9dKkl ssauisng JWy oses|oy SWEN |edlay) Jjeq osea|oy

ALNNOD HOVAH W1vd

|1oUno) buiuue|d [euoiboy jJSe0 ) aINSeai] ~ 0}

V/N 0 9 0 IVUSPISTY SjeAlld umouxun Seg) [einjeN €1 0¢/s0/10
aInsodx3 [edjwayd 0 0s L Juswipedy / ge yie umouiuf S[edlwByy) umouun A% 474"
Kinujgieaq Jo osnen Sonijejed pojendens  painluj odA] ssouisny JWy 9Sedjoy SWEN [EoIsyD 3JJe( 9Sesjoy
ALNNOD VLOSVYHVS

[IoUno) buluue|d [euoibay epliojd JSoMUNos - 60

V/N 0 umoudun 0 jueinessy umouMun SEQ |einieN €102/62/1
Aanlujgyeaq Jo osnes SIjiejed pajendeng painlyj 2dA] Ssauisng Juy oses[oy SWEN [edJlwoyy dJjeq ISedoy

ALNNOD OOSVd

eunes) 0 0 4 Hosay umouxun BulosED €1L0T/6¢/1
Anlujjyjesq jo esney  Sajijejed pajendeag  painluj 9dAl ssauisng Juiy 9seajay SWEN [edlWay) dJjeq 9Sedoy
ALNNOD F31LVNVIN

{penupuoo) [louno) buluue[d [euoiboy Aeg edwe] - 80

(senijioe4 paxi4) syjeaq pue ‘saunlu] ‘suonyendeAy Y3im sjuapiou] sjeLiajey snopiezeH
£102/82/20 yBnoayL Z10z/10/ZL
Z dlqel - moday Juapiou| sjelajepy snopiezeH



61 VIN 0 umounun 0 suljedid umouun seg |eJmeN  Z10c/92/Ch

suing [eulsy] 0 0 l juepIody bupeog S SUHOSED)  ¢10¢/CL/Ch
ANIUj/yjesq JO 9sne) SaBi[EJe] PpojendeAy  painlu] 3dAL SSeuisnyg July 9ses[oy SWEN [edlwayy) djeq oses[oy
ALNNOD QUVARYL

[IoUN0) buluue[d jeuolbay epLoj] [ejuas 3Seq - 90

umoumun 0 0 3 JUSPIOVY Jlyel ] 96¢C 1en4 [esaig cLoe/sereh
Ainlup f yjeaq JO 9sne)  sapljej}e4 PpaIjendens  padnlu) adA] ssauisng Jwy ISed|ay SUWIEN |edlway) dje( Ise3|dy
ALNNOD NORIVIN

Jiounoy buluue|d [euoibay 99UJ00e[U3M - GO

3704 Jed psyuaaun l 0 0 JUSPIOJY Jiel ] cce [end [esalg €1L02/0¢/10
umounun 0 0 L JUSPIOdY oulel | 0l [en4 jgsaiqg ZzLoe/elict
Anluj [ 4jeaqjO osne) SofjijEje] PIJEndeng  poainlu] 9dA] ssoulsiy JWy oSedjoy SWEN [eolWay) JjeQ oSed|oy
ALNNOD SNHOM INIVS
ewnel] 0 0 L JUSPII2Y Jlel | g8l |ond |essiq  €10Z/%1/20
KIN[u[/ yjeaq jo osnen Sonijele] pajendseng  painiuj 3dA] SsauIsnyg JWy 9Se3[9y JWEN [edlWoyy 3Ijeq asesay
ALNNOD IVYANd

Jiduno) buiuue[g [euolboy epioj] JSEaUHON - 70

umouun 0 0 l JUSPIODY Jiel ] umouun [Bnd @selg  710¢/80/Cl
AN[Ul jU3e3q JO 9SNeD) SOBIE)E] Ppajendeny padniuj 3dA] sseulsng JUiy JSEIOY SWIeN [eolway) Jje( 9SE9d[oYy

ALNNOD NOSIaviN

[IJUN05 buluue|d [euoibay epliojq [ejuo) UMON - €0

BUWNBI| 0 0 3 JUSPIOY Jljel | 08r'L [end [esalg €10¢/Le/C
MnAU[ ] (Jeaq JO oSNEH Sonijeje] PpPoJendeng poinluj 9dA] sseulsng Juy 2Se9djay JWEN [EJWdy) 3jeq Isedjoy

ALNNOD NOLTVM

Ewnelj, 0 0 8 JUSPIOdY Jlel | ovL [2n4 |gsalg €10¢/ee/t
Ainluj j yjeaq jO asnes  sapljejed PIJBNIBAT  pauniu| odA] ssauisng Jwy asea|ay JWeN [ediway) e  osed|ay
ALNNOD Avd

|Iouno) buluue|d [euoibay epHo[] }SM - 1.0

syjes pue ‘salinfu] ‘suoiendeAy Yjim sjusapiou] uonemodsues |
" £102/82/20 UBNOIYL ZLOZ/LO/ZL
¢ 9|qel - Joday Juapiou| sjelldje| snopiezeH



174

[end |8sa1q cLoc/LLieh
JWeN [edlwoy) 9jeq Isedoy
ALNNOD 00SVd
aujosey  €£10¢/80/10
JuieN [eolwayy) 9Jje( 9SEIoy
ALNNOD JALVYNVIN
1on4 |gsalg 2Log/eoret

SWeN [ediuago

gjeq aseaay

ALNNOJ HONOHWOISTIIH

[ioUnos buluue|d jeuoibay Aeg edwe] - g0

lend [8sa1Q

£10¢/60/10

SWEN [ea1way)

3jed asesoy

ALNNOD M10d
[end jesaig ZL0c/Loeh
[end |esalgd  21L0¢/e0/cL
JWEN [eJIWdy) e Isedjoy
ALNNOD 33ANVH

umouun 0 0 L JUSpIIdY Jielt | 43
Ainfuj7yjesq jo @sned sanijijeled pIjendeny  poaaniul 9dA] ssauisng Jwy oSessy
ewnes| z 0 ¥ JUSPIo0Y Oled | umoudun
AINIU[ / 3esq JO osne) Seonijejed pPajendeng palnluj 9dA] sSauisng Jwy oses|ay
umouxun 0 0 L JUSpIOdY dljel | oLLy
Anlupj yjeaq JO asne)  sapljeleq PIjendeng  patnluj adA] ssauisng Juwly ases[ay
JIN uo Buniepn 4 0 0 1USpIIOY ojel| G981
MNJU[jyjeaq JO asne) Sanl[e}ed paIjendeng  painjul SdA] ssauIsng JUIy 95ed[ay
ewnel 0 0 L JUSPIOIY JIeIL umMouNun
umouxun 0 0 Z JuspIodYy oijel |22
An[ufjyjeaq jO asne) SoNie}e] pojendeAg  painluj 9dK] sSauisng July 9Seajoy
Y/N 0 l 0 auyjedid umousun
Kinlujj jeaq JO osne) Sapljejed PpaojendeA] painju| 9dA] ssauisng July oSedjay
V/N 0 9 0 sujjedid umouiun
AnluljIesgloasne) Sanijeyed pajendeng  painiuj 9dA] SSauisng JWY aseajoy

[IoUno) buluue|d [euoiboy eplio]] [el3ua) - 20

sec) |elnieN c€Lae/Bl/c
SWEN [edlWay) 3ajeq oSes[oy
ALNNOD VISNIOA
SED) [EINjEN €102/8/T

JWEN [EIMWIYD

3jeq 9se9|oy

ALNNOD 3NV

(panunoo) Iouno) buluue|d Jeuoibay eplol] [eus) jseq - 90

syjea pue ‘sainfu] ‘suoiendeAy Yyjim sjuapiou] uoepiodsues |
£102/82/Z yBnoiyL Z102/10/TL
¢ 9|qe] - Joday Juapiou| s|elis)ey snopiezeH



¥4

yjeop Jo asned uodal 0} sAep 06-0¢ 31Q4 oxel Ael «

Y/N 0 ot 0 auifedid umouMun seg) leInieN  €102/6¢/L0
KnIUjj Ujeaq JO 9SNne) SonlJeje] pPoJendeny poinfuj 3dAL Ssauisng Jwy osesdjoy SWeN [edlway) ojeq oses|oy

ALNNOD HOVId WVd

ewneil 0 0 3 JuspIooY olel] umouxun jsnd[esala  €10¢/60/10
Anluj/yjeaq JO 9sne)  Sapijele] pojendeng poaanluj 9dA] ssoulsng JWy 9SEI oY SWEN [edlwayd 3Ijeq osedjoy
ALNNOD NILYVIN

|Iouno) buluueld [euoiboy }seo) ainseal] - 0,

umouxun 0 0 l JUSPIOdY Ouel | umounun endesslga  ¢loc/Le/ch
KnIU[ j (Jeaq JO osne) Soni[eje] PoJendeng  paanluj 3dA] Ssouisny Juy ose9oy SWEN [EJIWa]) 3e( Isealay
ALNNOD ¥3ITT0D

[IoUN0) buluue[d [eucibay EPIIO[] JSSMUINOS - 60

syjeaq pue ‘saunfu] ‘suonendseas Yyjim spuapiou] uonepuodsuel |
£102/92/20 UBNOIYL Z10Z/LIZL
¢ d|qe] - Joday Juapiou| sjeLIdje|y snopiezeH



(44

JeoA

<10C T10T O0I0T 600C 800T LOOT 900T S00C ¥00T ¢€00C T00T 100C 0007

00¢

00¥

oo 009

008

0001
/

=

0021
\\\BN 00¥1

P61-L

0091

- o
SL9°L SCOL o~ \_\no,r G@%M
69L LN 50T |

: 000¢
0507~ 9,6} | 9961

007¢

yL2'e 1022

00¥¢C

(Z102 ‘L€ Jaqwisoaq ybnoay) 000z ‘1 Aenuer)

S1d0d3d IN3IAIONI STVIMALVIN SNOAAVZVH
| ydeig



TAB VIII

Presentation by the National Weather
Service — Jacksonville Office

Clay County - After Action Report
C.  Flagler County — TBD

D.  West, Texas Explosion



TAB X




MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2013
TO: District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee
FROM: Eric B. Anderson, LEPC Staff

RE: Next Meeting

The next meeting of the LEPC is August 14th at the offices of the Northeast Florida
Regional Council in Jacksonville, Florida.

Next LEPC Meeting Date:

August 14th, 2013 at 10am

Northeast Florida Regional Council

6850 Belfort Oaks Place
Jacksonville, Florida 32207




